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DLN: 93493229005285|
OMB No 1545-0047

2013

|efile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private
Department of the Treasury

foundations)
Intemal Revenue Service

B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS
generally cannot redact the information on the form
Bk Information about Form 990 and its instructions i1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

, 2013, and ending_j 09-30-2014

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2013

C Name of organization
CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS INC

B Check If applicable D Employer identification number

[~ Address change 58-2149127

Doing Business As

[~ Name change NAVICENT HEALTH INC

I_ Intial return Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

E Telephone number
691 CHERRY STREET

|_ Terminated

(478)633-1407

I_ Amended return City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

MACON, GA 31201

I_ Application pending G Gross recelpts $ 56,599,364

F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for

NINFA M SAUNDERS subordinates? [T Yes[v No
691 CHERRY STREET

MACON,GA 31201 H(b) Are all subordinates [T Yes[ No

included?
If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

I Tax-exempt status

J Website:» WWW NAVICENTHEATLH ORG H(c) Group exemption number b

L Year of formation 1994 | M State of legal domicile GA

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

m Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS,INC IS A NONPROFIT CORPORATION WHOSE PRIMARY PURPOSE IS TO SERVE
AS A PARENT CORPORATION PROVIDING STRATEGIC DIRECTION TO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA,
INC AND OTHER AFFILIATES IN SUPPORT OF THEIR MISSION OF PROVIDING A COMPREHENSIVE RANGE OF HIGH-
g QUALITY, REASONABLY PRICED HEALTH CARE SERVICESTO THE CENTRAL GEORGIA COMMUNITY
z
3
o 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
«4
E 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 8
E 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . 4 6
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 492
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C),line12 . . . . . . . . 7a 18,122
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34 . . . . . . .+ . . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII,linelh) . . . . . .. . . . 0 0
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 36,690,120 46,494,113
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 10,001,189 10,001,312
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 154,675 103,939
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 46,845,984 56,599,364
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 3,488,687 3,246,860
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 34,746,058 32,141,388
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 8,275,576 14,944,538
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 46,510,321 50,332,786
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 335,663 6,266,578
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 54,876,334 64,327,272
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 11,675,001 14,859,362
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 43,201,333 49,467,910

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ | 2015-08-13
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here RHONDA S PERRY EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT/CFO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
P d W Edward Phillips self-employed P00451499
ai Fim's name M DRAFFIN & TUCKER LLP Firm's EIN = 58-0914992
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address = FIVE CONCOURSE PARKWAY SUITE 1250 Phone no (404) 220-8494
ATLANTA, GA 30328

[“Yes[ No

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2013)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.



Form 990 (2013) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . + .+ « + .« .+« . . I

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC (CGHS)PRIMARY PURPOSE IS TO SERVE AS A CONTROLLING BODY FOR THE
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA,INC ,HEALTH SERVICES OF CENTRAL GEORGIA,INC ,CENTRAL GEORGIA SENIOR
HEALTH,INC ,MEDCEN COMMUNITY HEALTH FOUNDATION AND THE MEDICAL CENTER OF PEACH COUNTY,INC IN SUPPORT OF
THEIR MISSION TO PROVIDE HEALTHCARE SERVICES IN CENTRAL GEORGIA BY PROVIDING STRATEGIC DIRECTION,
FINANCIAL OVERSIGHT AND FINANCIAL PLANNING

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 24,347,138  including grants of $ 3,246,860 ) (Revenue $ 37,537,932)

CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC ("CGHS") PRIMARY PURPOSE IS TO SERVE AS A CONTROLLING BODY FOR THE MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA,
INC , HEALTH SERVICES OF CENTRAL GEORGIA, INC , CENTRAL GEORGIA SENIOR HEALTH, INC AND MEDCEN COMMUNITY HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC AND OTHER
AFFILIATED ENTITIES AND TO PROVIDE STRATEGIC DIRECTION, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, RESOURCE ALLOCATION AND OTHER SUPPORT TO ITS AFFILIATES IN
THE PROVISION OF HEALTHCARE SERVICES TO THE CENTRAL GEORGIA COMMUNITY

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 14,925,283  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 19,041,998 )

CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC OPERATES CENTRAL GEORGIA REHABILITATION HOSPITAL, LLC, THE FIRST REHABILITATION FACILITY ESTABLISHED IN
CENTRAL GEORGIA AND ONE OF TWO FREE-STANDING REHABILITATION HOSPITALS IN THE STATE THE REHABILITATION HOSPITAL PROVIDES COMPREHENSIVE
PHYSICAL REHABILITATION SERVICES ON AN INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT BASIS IT IS LICENSED FOR 58 BEDS

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses & 39,272,421

Form 990 (2013)
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12a

13

14a
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Part III

Page 3
E1a @A Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? 2 No
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, 5
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule D, Part I 6 0
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 0
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule D, Part II1 8 0
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt N
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 0
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V .
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? v
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI.%& . 1la es
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported Iin Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII 11b 0
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of v
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c €s
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets v
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d €3
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 12b | Yes
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b | Yes
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or N
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 0
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other N
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 0
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part N
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 0
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 'E 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2013)
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34

35a

36
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38

v

Part I

Page 4
13 @AA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 Yes
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on | 55 N
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] 0
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 es
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a . . 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? | 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations v
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 €s
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,

Yes

and Part V, line 1 34
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | v
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 €s
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 0
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 0
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . .+ .+« .+ v e e e e e e e e e 2a 492

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a | Yes
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country mCJ
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 6
m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.
See instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartVI . . . . . .+ +« + +v & +« . . ¥

Section A. Governing Body and Management

la

7a

9

Yes No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 8
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 6
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . .+ .+ .+ « « &+ 4 w44 a4 2 No
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
1= 4 No
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . .. . .+ .+ .+ .« .+ .« .« . . 6 No
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0 ... 7a No
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body?
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? . . . .+ .+ & & & + « &« 4« 4 4 4 e e e a a4 4. | Ba ] Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . .| 8b Yes
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e o . . . 9 No

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13

14
15

16a

Yes No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affihates? . . . . . . . . . .+ . . 10a No
If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e . e e e e . e w o . |11a ) Yes
Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"gotoline13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rsetoconflicts? . . . . . . . . . . . « « o« 4 4 i e e e e uww . |12b | Yes
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done . . . . « « & « & « 4 4 w4 e e e . J|12c] Yes
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . .. . . .+ . .+ «+ .« .+« .+ . . 13 Yes
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal . . . . . . . . . . . 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . .+ .+ .+ + « « « &« 4« . 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 16a | Yes
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b No

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filedGA

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
BRHONDA S PERRY 777 HEMLOCK STREET
MACON,GA 31201 (478)633-1452

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
d g [m = i b= = B
otted line) c|= P organizations
o2 e =i
- = E ]
c | = T =
212 |°| 8
O 7
by E
- o
[u
(1) CONNIE CATER 100
X 0 0
DIRECTOR 100
(2) HELEN RHEA STUMBO 100
X 0 0
DIRECTOR 200
(3) HENRY KOPLIN 100
X 0 0
DIRECTOR 100
(4) JOAN WALTON 100
X 0 0
DIRECTOR 1 00
(5) MICK ANDERSON MD 100
X 0 0
DIRECTOR
(6) RUTH KNOX 100
X 0 0
DIRECTOR
(7) STARR PURDUE 100
X 0 0
CHAIRMAN 100
(8) TIMOTHY JACKSON 100
X 0 0
VICE CHAIRMAN 300
(9) KENNETH B BANKS 45 00
X 585,748 179,232
CORPORATE SECRETARY 500
(10) NINFA M SAUNDERS 47 00
X 768,125 638,299
PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 300
(11) RHONDA S PERRY 45 00
X 1,285,717 88,437
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 500
(12) ELBERT T MCQUEEN 48 00
VP POST ACUTE SERVICES AND REGIONAL X 233,257 26,263
DEVELOPMENT 200
(13) JANE P GRAY 50 00
X 169,264 24,429
AVP PATIENT BUSINESS SERVICES
(14) JUDY K WARE 50 00
X 168,956 22,334
CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
(15) KAREN M FARR 50 00
X 170,311 3,929
AVP FINANCIAL SERVICES
(16) KATHERINE L BOWEN 50 00
X 163,441 15,820
AVP FIN PLANNING, BUDGET AND INSURANCE
(17) TIQUELLA S KING-WHITBY 50 00
X 176,756 25,079
PHYSICIAN

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o= | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations a a > |Z|r |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 P
o2 e oA
- = =3 = =
22| |B| %
T % 7
B
- T
C
(18) A DONALD FAULK IR 200
X 171,300 0
CEO (TRANSITION)
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 3,892,875 0 1,023,822
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®46
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . .+« .« « « &« « &« o &« 2 &« &« & Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual =« . 4 0 4w h e a e s e e e w e w s wwawaw Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
HEWITT ASSOCIATES P O BOX 95135 CHICAGO IL 606945135 SEQ\E/;{E% ADMINSTRATIVE 873,626
KAUFMAN HALL 5202 OLD ORCHARD RD ST N700 SKOKIE IL 600774409 CONSULTING SERVICES 709,635
MACON OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE 124 3RD STREET MACON GA 312013404 E(L)I;\SIEQET SERV-NURSES, NP, 530,352
AON CONSULTING P O BOX 905188 CHARLOTTE NC 282905188 FSQIER/F;(EEISENT BENEFIT ADMIN 377,413
AUDIT SERVICES 373,315

DIXON HUGHES GOODMAN PLLC P O BOX 602828 CHARLOTTE NC 282602828

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization »18

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
la Federated campaigns . . 1a
g2
[ b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . id
o=
o = e Government grants (contributions) 1e
in
e f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
S E 0
= h Total. Add lines 1a-1f
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a MEDICARE MEDICAID REVENUE 621990 16,410,628 16,410,628
=
gf b PATIENT REVENUE 621990 2,327,129 2,327,129
3 Cc REBATE REVENUE 621990 503,600 503,600
=
E d CAFETERIA SALES 621990 38,063 38,063
= e SUPPORT REVENUE 541200 27,176,340 27,166,506 9,834
m
= f All other program service revenue 38,353 30,065 8,288 0
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 46,494,113
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 10.000.811 10,000 000 811
and other similar amounts) * R R
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , * 0
5 Royalties * 0
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income 0 0
or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) . 0
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 501
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 0 501
Net gain or (loss) . 501 501
8a Gross income from fundraising
2 events (not including
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
& See Part1IV, line 18
o
:. a
&
_'_1:_ b Less direct expenses . . . b
o) c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @ 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a pARTNERSHIP INVESTMENTS 103,939 103,939
b 0
c 0
d All other revenue 0 0 0 0
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
103,939
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
56,599,364 56,579,930 18,122 1,312

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .. .. L
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 3,246,860 3,246,860
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV, line 22 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . . 2,364,427 2,364,427
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described In section 4958(c)(3}B) . . . . 0
7 Other salaries and wages 24,602,036 21,063,856 3,538,180
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . -41,927 -67,295 25,368
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 3,328,809 2,804,446 524,363
10 Payrolltaxes . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ . . . 1,888,043 1,549,267 338,776
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . . . . 0
b Legal . . . . . . . . . 786,680 265,233 521,447
¢ Accounting . . . . . . 4 4 4 .. 505,231 505,231
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . 54,668 54,668
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17 0
f Investment managementfees . . . . . . 899,482 899,482
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule 0) . . . . . . . . 3,196,122 1,833,923 1,362,199 0
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 861,372 280,982 580,390
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 919,227 861,356 57,871
14 Information technology . . . . . . 764,662 467,371 297,291
15 Royalties . . 0
16 Occupancy . .« « « & « o« a a a 520,467 454,062 66,405
17 Travel . v v v v e e e e e e 183,442 95,532 87,910
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials . . . . . . 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 168,353 142,195 26,158
20 Interest . . . . .+ . < . . . . 0
21 Payments to affillates . . . . . . . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 1,592,685 1,549,717 42,968
23 Insurance . . . . .+ . 4 4 44w e 630,187 604,306 25,881
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES 930,904 930,169 735
b MINOREQ,EQ RENTAL & MAINT 1,980,219 1,963,560 16,659
¢ TAXES & LICENSES 416,111 306,736 109,375
d DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 492,836 6,812 486,024
e All other expenses 41,890 13,851 28,039 0
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 50,332,786 39,272,421 11,060,365 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
0

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 2,746,760 1 2,026,395
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 2,959,437 4 7,248,386
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of Schedule L
% s °
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 98,775 8 101,578
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 677,996 9 722,404
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete
Part VI of Schedule D 10a 22,859,513
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 15,629,974 4,294,059| 10c 7,229,539
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV, line 11 12 0
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV, line 11 22,404,478| 13 22,475,917
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 21,694,829| 15 24,523,053
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 54,876,334| 16 64,327,272
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,082,296| 17 3,340,970
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22 0
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e sy o 9,592,705 25 11,518,392
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 11,675,001 26 14,859,362
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [/" and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 43,201,333| 27 49,467,910
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here = [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 43,201,333| 33 49,467,910
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 54,876,334 34 64,327,272

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 56,599,364
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 50,332,786
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 6,266,578
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 43,201,333
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 -1
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 49,467,910
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1I .-
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS INC

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

58-2149127

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [T A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [ Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [ By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i) No
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii) No
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii) No
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of (ii) EIN (iii) Type of (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
supported organization organization in the organization organization in monetary
organization (described on col (i) listed In in col (i) of your col (i) organized support
lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

(A) MEDICAL

CENTER OF

CENTRAL 582149128 3 Yes Yes Yes 3,246,860

GEORGIA

Total 3,246,860

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference Explanation

THE MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC
ISTHE FUNCTIONALLY INTERGRATED PARENT OF A MULTI-ENTITY HEALTHCARE SYSTEM
(\S/?IF;EE;éiﬁirpélf{;J;jgoNnglH WHICH INCLUDES ITS SUPPORTED ORGANIZATION, THE MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL
! GEORGIA,INC CGHS IS RESPONSIBLE FOR STRATEGIC PLANNING, FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT AND RESOURCE ALLOCATION FOR THE MULTI-ENTITY SYSTEM

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I See separate instructions.  Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS INC

58-2149127

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Page 2

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? Yes 54,668

j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 54,668
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part |I-B, ine 4, Part|-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and
PartIl-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule C, PartII-B, Line 1,
Description of the activities reported
on Lines 1a through 11

THE ORGANIZATIONS BEHALF

LOBBYING EXPENSES INCLUDE A PORTION OF DUES PAID TO VARIOUS ORGANIZATION
(I E,GEORGIA HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION)ALSO,CONTRACTED INDIVIDUALTO LOBBY ON

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS INC

58-2149127

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Page 2

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a [~ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [ Other
c l_ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ™ No
i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b r

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

la

3a

b
a4

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to

(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
Board designated or quasi-endowment
Permanent endowment &

Temporarily restricted endowment &
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d

(ii) related organizations . .« « 4 4 e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 3adi)

If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Form 990, Part 1V, line

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land = . . v h e e e e e e 65,192 65,192
b Builldings . . . . .+ .« v e e e e 1,799,944 517,818 1,282,126
c Leasehold improvements 0
d Equipment . . . . . v v e e e e e e 20,994,377 15,112,156 5,882,221
e Other e e e e e e e e e e 0
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 7,229,539

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES 19,018,784 C
(2) INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDARY 3,457,133 C
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13 ) * 22,475,917

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1) WORKERS COMP ESCROW 275,000
(2) MISCELLANEOUS RECEIVABLE 686,466
(3) PUTNAM COUNTY RECEIVABLE 300,000
(4) DUE FROM AFFILIATES 14,102,334
(5)457B DEFERRED COMPENSATION 9,159,253
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ] 24,523,053

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes 0
457B DEFERRED COMPENSATION 9,159,253
SERP LIABILITY 1,521,683
DC SEBP LIABILITY 837,456
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 11,518,392

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that
reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been

provided in Part XIII

~

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If

the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 ) 5

if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D, Part X, Line 2, FIN 48
(ASC 740) footnote

NAVICENT HEALTH,INC ,THE MEDICAL CENTER, HSNH, CARLYLE PLACE, AND MEDCEN ARE
ORGANIZATIONS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX, PURSUANT TO SECTION 501(A)AS
ORGANIZATIONS DESCRIBED IN SECTION 501(C)3)OFTHE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OF
1986, AS AMENDED CPIIS A FOREIGN CORPORATION NOT SUBJECT TO TAXIN THE UNITED
STATES PET,RHNH AND SHPG ARE ORGANIZED UNDER GEORGIA LAWAND THE INTERNAL
REVENUE CODE AS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES ("LLC") THE MEMBERS OF AN LLC
REPORT TAXABLE INCOME ORLOSS ON THEIR CORPORATE ORINDIVIDUAL TAX RETURNS
NAVICENT HEALTH'S SHARE OF INCOME FROM PET, RHNH AND SHPG OPERATIONS IS NOT
CONSIDERED UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME ("UBI")AND IS THEREFORE NOT SUBJECT TO
TAX HVNH IS SUBJECT TO INCOME TAX WITH RESPECT TO ITS FOR-PROFIT SUBSIDIARIES,
NAVICENT HEALTH ACCOUNTS FORINCOME TAXES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LIABILITY
METHOD UNDER WHICH DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ARE DETERMINED BASED
ON THE DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING AND TAXBASES OF ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES DEFERRED TAX ASSETS OR LIABILITIES AT THE END OF EACH PERIOD
ARE DETERMINED USING THE CURRENTLY ENACTED TAX RATE EXPECTED TO APPLY TO
TAXABLE INCOME IN THE PERIODS THAT THE DEFERRED TAX ASSET OR LIABILITY IS
EXPECTED TO BE REALIZED ORSETTLED NAVICENT HEALTH AND ITS AFFILIATES HAVE
EVALUATED THEIR TAX POSITIONS AND HAVE DETERMINED THAT THEY DO NOT HAVE ANY
MATERIAL UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS OR OBLIGATIONS AS OF SEPTEMBER 30,2014
FISCALYEARS ENDING ON AND AFTER SEPTEMBER 30,2011 REMAIN SUBJECT TO
EXAMINATION BY FEDERAL AND STATE TAX AUTHORITIES

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

» Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
» Attach to Form 990. + See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization

CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS INC

58-2149127

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered

"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers.Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of 1its grants and
other assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criternia used
to award the grants or assistance? .

[T Yes [T No

2 For grantmakers. Describe In Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of 1its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Activites per Region (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated If additional space 1s needed )

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in | (e) If activity listed in (d) 1s (f) Total expenditures
offices In the employees, region (by type) (e g, a program service, descrnbe for and investments
region agents, and fundraising, program services, specific type of In region
independent Investments, grants to service(s) In region
contractors In recipients located in the
region region)
(1) CENTRAL AMERICA AND THE 0 INVESTMENTS 184,151,000
CARIBBEAN
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
3a Sub-total
b Total from continuation sheets
to PartI
c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 184,151,000

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50082W
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
m Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Page 2

Part IV, ine 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated If additional space 1s needed.

1 (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purpose of (e) Amount of (f) Manner of (g) Amount (h) Description (i) Method of
(a) Name of section grant cash grant cash of non-cash of non-cash valuation
organization and EIN (if disbursement assistance assistance (book, FMV,

applicable) appraisal, other)

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
2  Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as

tax-exempt by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter . .
3  Enter total number of other organizations or entities . .

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013



Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part III can be duplicated iIf additional space I1s needed.

(a) Type of grant or (b) Region (c) Number of (d) Amount of (e) Manner of cash (f) Amount of (g) Description (h) Method of
assistance recipients cash grant disbursement non-cash of non-cash valuation

assistance assistance (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(e)

(7)

(8)

(9

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013



Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

1a®\'4 Foreign Forms

1

Page 4

Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes, "the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign Corporation (see
Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes,"” the organization may be
required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign
Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for
Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,” the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons with Respect to Certain Foreign
Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information Return
by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see Instructions for Form
8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,” the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons with Respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships.
(see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions for Form
5713).

-

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

~

No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013



Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 Page 5

Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part I, ine 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, hine 3, column (f) (accounting
method; amounts of iInvestments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, ine 1 (accounting method); Part III
(accounting method); and Part I1I, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

990 Schedule F, Supplemental Information

Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULEF, PART |, LINE 3(F), CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SY STEMS IS THE OWNER OF VARIOUS FOREIGN INVESTMENTS
INVESTMENT WHICH AREHELD

FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA, INC, AN AFFILIATED
CONTROLLED T

AX EXEMPT ORGANIZATION FOR ACCOUNTING PURPOSES, THESE INVESTMENTS ARE
REFLECTED ON THE BA

LANCE SHEET OF THE MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA




990 Schedule F, Supplemental Information

Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULEF, PART IV, LINE 4, QUALIFIED BLACKSTONE PARK AVENUE NON-TAXABLE FUND, L P HAS MADE A TIMELY IRC SEC
ELECTING FUND 1295 ELECTION WIT

HRESPECT TO VARIOUS INVESTMENTS IN PASSIVE FOREIGN INVESTMENT COMPANIES
AND HAS FILED FOR

M 8621 ON BEHALF OF THE PARTNERSHIP NO UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE INCOME
IS EARNED OR REP

ORTED AS A RESULT OF THIS INVESTMENT




990 Schedule F, Supplemental Information

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule F, Part |, Line 3, Method to account for expenditures on org's financial CENTRAL AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN
statements ACCRUAL




990 Schedule F, Supplemental Information

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule F, Part |, Line 3, Method to account for expenditures on org's financial CENTRAL AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN
statements ACCRUAL
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS INC

2013

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

58-2149127
m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150%™ 200% ¥ other 125 %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I 200% I 250%™ 300%™ 350% [ 400% ¥ other 270 %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof| by persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 978,544 0 978,544 1940 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) .. 233,548 0 233,548 0 460 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) 0 0 0 0 %
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 0 0 1,212,092 0 1,212,092 2 400 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 0 0 0 0 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 0 0 0 0 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 0 0 0 0 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 0 0 0 0 %
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 0 0 0 0 %
] Total. Other Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 73 0 0 1,212,092 0 1,212,092 2 400 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013



Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 2 2

Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing 0 0 %
2 Economic development 0 0 %
3 Community support 0 0 %
4 Environmental improvements 0 0 %

Leadership development and training
for community members 0 0 %

6  Coalition building 0 0 %
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 0 0 %
8 Workforce development 0 0 %
9 Other 0 0 %
10 Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 152 . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 No
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount . . . . . . 2 150,873
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit . . . . . . 3 0
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH andIME) . . . . . 5 12,415,359
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . . . . .| 6 8,156,648
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This Is the surplus (or shortfall) . . . . . . . .| 7 4,258,711
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? . . . . . . . . . . 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe INPart VI . . .« v v ww e e e e e e e 9b | Yes
Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Venture s owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see instructions)
(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, (e) Physicians'
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership %
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
1

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013



Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 4 2
Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
CENTRAL GA REHABILITATION HOSPITAL INC
Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group
If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of 1
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)
Yes| No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 9 . 1 |Yes
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)
a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community
c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community
|7 How data was obtained
e |7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |7 Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducteda CHNA 2012
3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty
consulted . . 3 |Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital
facilities in Part VI 4 |Yes
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? 5 |Yes
If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |7 Hospital facility’s website (list url) WWWMCCG ORG
b [ Otherwebsite (isturl) WWW NAVICENTHEALTH ORG
c |7 Available upon request from the hospital facility
d |7 Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)
a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA
b |7 Execution of the implementation strategy
c |7 Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
d |7 Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan
e |7 Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f |7 Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
g |7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community
h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI
which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed such needs . 7 No
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r)(3)? . e e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? . . . 8b
c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 125%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . .+ + & « & & & & & & &« 4 & W . 11 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 270%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . + « «+ « « & « « « . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g I_ State regulation

h |_ Residency

i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

See Additional Data Table

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

O O NGOV HWN R

[y
o

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation
BAD DEBT BAD DEBT EXPENSE IN THE AMOUNT OF $150,873 HAS BEEN REMOVED FROM TOTAL

EXPENSE AND RECLASSIFED AS A REVENUE OFFSET IN THE AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS THEREFORE,IT IS UNNECESSARY TO REDUCE THE EXPENSES REFLECTED IN
FORM 990 PART IX,LINE 29 FOR PURPOSES OF CALCULATING THE SCHEDULE H, LINE 7,
COLUMN (F)PERCENT OF TOTAL EXPENSES SINCE THE PRESENTATION IN PART IX
FOLLOWS THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING RECORDS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part I, Line 6a,
Community benefit report prepared by
related organization

MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H, Part I, Line 7, Costing COST TO CHARGE RATIO FROM WORKSHEET 2 LOSS ON MEDICAIDIS ACTUAL HOSPITAL

Methodology used to calculate TAXES PAID FROM GENERAL LEDGER HOSPITAL NOT ELIGIBLE TO PARTICIPATE IN
GEORGIA MEDICAID PROGRAM DUE TO CURRENT RULES RELATED TO REHABILITATION

financial assistance

HOSPITAL PARTICIPATION




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part I, Line 7, col(f), Bad
Debt Expense excluded from financial
assistance calculation




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, Line 2, Bad debt
expense - methodology used to
estimate amount

PATIENT CHARGES WRITTEN OFF TO BAD DEBT NOT OTHERWISE PAID BY THIRD-PARTY
INSURANCE, GOVERNMENT PROGRAMS, PATIENT PAYMENTS OR OTHERWISE QUALIFIED
UNDER HOSPITAL'S CHARITY AND INDIGENT POLICIES




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, Line 3, Bad
Debt Expense Methodology

N/A




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, Line 4, Bad debt
expense - financial statement
footnote

THE ALLOWANCE FORUNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS IS BASED UPON MANAGEMENT'S
INSSESSMENT OF HISTORICAL AND EXPECTED NET COLLECTIONS, CONSIDERING BUSINESS
IAND ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, TRENDS IN HEALTH CARE COVERAGE, AND OTHER
COLLECTION INDICATORS PERIODICALLY, MANAGEMENT ASSESSES THE ADEQUACY OF
THE ALLOWANCE FORUNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS BASED UPON HISTORICAL WRITE-OFF
EXPERIENCE BY PAYOR CATEGORY THE RESULTS OF THIS REVIEWARE THEN USED TO
MAKE ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS TO ESTABLISH AN
IAPPROPRIATE ALLOWANCE FORUNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS CGHS'SS ALLOWANCE FOR
DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS FOR SELF-PAY PATIENTS WAS 98% OF SELF-PAY ACCOUNTS

RECEIVABLE AT SEPTEMBER 30,2014 AND 2013




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, Line 8,
Community benefit & methodology for
determining medicare costs

THE COSTING METHODOLOGY ISTO USE THE ACTUALCOSTSINCLUDED IN THE COST
REPORT WHICH ARE CALCULATED USING A DEPARTMENTAL SPECIFIC COST TO CHARGE
RATIO AS COMPARED TO ACTUAL MEDICARE PAYMENTS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part III, Line 9b,
Collection practices for patients
eligible for financial assistance

ONCE A PATIENT IS DETERMINED TO QUALIFY FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE,IT ISNOTED
IN THE PATIENT'S FINANCIAL RECORD AND ANY COLLECTION EFFORTS CEASE ANY
PREVIOUS AMOUNTS BILLED ARE WRITTEN OFF AS PROVIDED IN THE FINANCIAL
INSSISTANCE POLICY THE ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT OF REVENUE CYCLE OF THE
ORGANIZATION REVIEWS THE FINANCIAL ACTIVITY ON OTHERACCOUNTS TO DETERMINE
IF AN ACCOUNT SHOULD BE TURNED OVERTO OUTSIDE COLLECTIONS IF A PATIENT
IACCOUNT TURNED OVERTO COLLECTIONS IS LATER DETERMINED TO QUALIFY FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE, THE ACCOUNT IS BROUGHT BACK FROM COLLECTIONS AND THE
IACCOUNT WRITTEN OFF




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 2, Needs
assessment

IA COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENT WAS PERFORMED IN 2012 ON BEHALF OF THE
HOSPITALS OF CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEM (CGHS)BY PROFESSIONAL RESEARCH
CONSULTANTS, INC (PRC) PRC IS A NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED HEALTHCARE CONSULTING
FIRM WHICH HAS CONDUCTED HUNDREDS OF COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENTS SINCE
1994 THE SURVEY AREA INCLUDED THE PRIMARY SERVICE AREA FOR CGHS HOSPITALS
INCLUDING BIBB, CRAWFORD, HOUSTON, JONES, MONROE, PEACH AND TWIGGS COUNTIES
THE SURVEY INCLUDED 1,000 LAND LINE AND CELLPHONE SURVEYS AND FIVE KEY
INFORMANT FOCUS GROUPS WHICH INCLUDED HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS AND OTHER
COMMUNITY LEADERS ADDITIONALLY,PUBLIC HEALTH, VITAL STATISTICS AND
BENCHMARK DATA INCLUDING GEORGIA AND NATIONWIDE RISK FACTOR DATA AND

HEALTHLY PEOPLE 2020 WERE USED




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PATIENTS ARE INFORMED OF AVAILABLE ASSISTANCE BY THE FOLLOWING METHODS THE
PATIENT IS NOTIFIED UPON ADMISSION OF THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY,
SIGNAGE IN ADMISSION AREAS NOTIFIES HOSPITAL PATIENTS AND GUESTS OF THE
POLICY, AND THE CGRH BUSINESS OFFICE LIAISON OR DESIGNATED PATIENT ACCOUNT
REPRESENTATIVE (PAR) WILLINTERVIEWPATIENTS WHO HAVE LITTLE ORNO THIRD PARTY
COVERAGE AND WILL REQUEST DOCUMENTS TO SUPPORT THEIR NEED VIA A FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE FORM THE FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE FORM WILL ASCERTAIN MONTHLY BILLS
AND ASSETS IN THE DETERMINATION OF PATIENT ABILITY TO PAY

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 3, Patient
education of eligibility for assistance




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 4, THE PRIMARY SERVICE AREA IS BIBB, CRAWFORD, HOUSTON, JONES, MONROE, PEACH AND

TWIGGS COUNTIES THERE ARE TWENTY-ONE COUNTIES IN THE SECONDARY SERVICE
AREA A RECENT ESTIMATE OF POPULATION IN THE PRIMARY SERVICE AREA IS 406,725
AND THE SECONDARY SERVICE AREA HAS A POPULATION OF 389,460

Community information




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 5,
P romotion of community health

ITHE ORGANIZATION IS PART OF A MULTI ENTITY HOSPITAL SYSTEM THAT PROVIDES
MEDICAL SERVICES TO THE COMMUNITY THE ORGANIZATION HAS A BOARD COMPRISED
OF MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITY THE MEDICAL STAFF OF THE HOSPTIALIS OPEN TO ALL
QUALIFIED PHYSICIAN APPLICANTS ANY SURPLUS FUNDS ARE REINVESTED IN THE
ORGANIZATION AND USED FOR PROGRAM SERVICES AN EMERGENCY ROOM OPEN
24/7/365 1S AVAILABLE AT OUR SISTER ORGANIZATION, THE MEDICAL CENTER OF
CENTRAL GEORGIA, A GENERAL SHORT TERM ACUTE CARE FACILITY AND ONE OF FIVE

LEVEL 1 TRAUMA CENTER'SIN THE STATE OF GEORGIA




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 6, Affillated
health care system

PART VI,LINE 7 THE ORGANIZATION IS PART OF CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS,
INC ,A MULTI-ENTITY HEALTHCARE SYSTEM OTHER ORGANIZATIONSIN THE SYSTEM
INCLUDE MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA,INC - A 637 BED GENERAL SHORT
TERM ACUTE CARE HOSPITAL FACILITY THAT IS DESIGNATED AS A LEVEL 1 TRAUMA
CENTER AND MAGNET HOSPITAL FOR NURSING HEALTH SERVICES OF CENTRAL GEORGIA,
INC - PROVIDES FACULTY PHYSICIANS TO THE RESIDENCY TRAINING PROGRAMS OF THE
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA AS WELL AS OTHER PHYSICIANS, NURSE
PRACTITIONERS, AND PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS CENTRAL GEORGIA SENIOR HEALTH, INC -
IS A CONTINUING CARE RETIREMENT COMMUNITY (CCRC) OFFERING INDEPENDENT
LIVING, ASSISTED LIVING, MEMORY SUPPORT AND SKILLED NURSING MEDCEN
FOUNDATION,INC -PROVIDES FUNDRAISING AND SUPPORT FOR CENTRAL GEORGIA
HEALTH SYSTEMS,INC ANDITS AFFILIATES THE MEDICAL CENTER OF PEACH COUNTY,
INC IS A 25 BED CRITICALACCESS HOSPITAL SERVING THE RESIDENTS OF PEACH
COUNTY AND SURROUNDING AREAS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 7, State
filing of community benefit report




Additional Data

Software ID: 13000248
Software Version: 2013v3.1
EIN: 58-2149127
Name: CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS INC

990 Schedule H, Supplemental Information

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Schedule H, Part V Sec B, Line 3, Community
Served by Needs Assessment

Schedule H, Part V Sec B, Line 4, Other Hospital
Facilities included in Needs Assessment

(1)- CENTRAL GEORGIA REHABILITATION HOSPITAL,LLC THE MEDICAL
CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA,

Schedule H, Part V Sec B, Line 5d, Availability of
Needs Assessment

(1)- CENTRAL GEORIGA REHABILITATION HOSPITAL,LLC A COPY OF THE
ASSESSMENT WAS PROVIDED TO MANY COMMUNITY LEADERS AND
ORGANIZATIONS ,

Schedule H, Part V Sec B, Line 7, Needs not
addressed In Needs Assessment

(1)- CENTRAL GEORGIA REHABILITATION HOSPITAL,LLC CENTRAL GEORGIA
REHABILITATION HOSPIT

ALIS A LIMITED PURPOSE FACILITY THE ORGANIZATION AND THE MEDICAL
CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORG

IA, A RELATED 501(C)(3) ORGANIZATION IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING NEEDS
THAT WERE NOT TO BE AD

DRESSED IN FISCAL YEAR 2014 1)MENTAL HEALTH-LACK OF EXPERTISE,
RESOURCES AND EXISTENCE O

FOTHER PROVIDERS BETTER SUITED TO ADDRESS THIS NEED 2)ORAL
HEALTH-OTHER COMMUNITY ORGAN

IZATIONS ARE CURRENTLY BETTER SUITED TO ADDRESS THIS NEED 3)
SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED DISEASE

S-LIMITED RESOURCES AND EXPERTISE ADDITIONALLY, WE DETERMINED THIS
NEED IS BETTER ADDRESS

ED BY OTHER COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS INCLUDING THE PUBLIC HEALTH
DEPARTMENT, A VOLUNTEER CL

INIC AND LOCAL SCHOOL SYSTEMS 4) CANCER-MCCG IS BUILDING A CANCER
CENTER TREATMENT OF PA

TIENTS TO BEGIN DECEMBER, 2014,

Schedule H, Part V Sec B, Line 14g, Other ways
hospital publicized Financial Assistance Policy

(1)- CENTRAL GEORGIA REHABILITATION HOSPITAL A STATEMENT RELATED
TO THE ORGANIZATION'S F

INANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY ISON EACH PATIENT'S BILLING STATEMENT
THERE IS REFERENCE MADE

TO THE POLICY IN TWO PLACES BOTH LOCALAND TOLL FREE PHONE NUMBERS
ARE LISTED FOR STAFF

TO PROVIDE ASSISTANCE WITH THE POLICY AND THE ORGANIZATION'S
WEBSITE IS LISTED STATING THE

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICIES ARE LOCATED THERE THERE IS ALSO
STATEMENT THAT THE POLICIE

S ARE AVAILABLE IN BOTH ENGLISH AND SPANISH ,

Schedule H, Part V Sec B, Line 20d, How amounts
charged to FAP-eligible patients were determined

(1)- CENTRAL GEORGIA REHABILITATION HOSPITAL THE HOSPITAL FACILITY
USED AN ESTIMATE OF T
HE AVERAGE OF THE THREE LOWEST COMMERCIALLY INSURED RATES,
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States 201 3
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS INC
58-2149127

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section| (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
(1) THE MEDICAL CENTER 58-2149128 501(C)(3) 3,246,860 SUPPORT
OF CENTRAL GEORGIA
INC
691 CHERRY STREET
SUITE 400

MACON,GA 31201

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline 1 table. . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« .+« .+ .+« . . | 1

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . .+ .+ + .+ +« « o & & & 4 4w e e a e e . 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Schedule I (Form 990) 2013

Page 2
m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance

(b)Number of

(c)Amount of

recipients

cash grant

(d)Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e)Method of valuation
(book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f)Description of non-cash assistance

Return Reference

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part I1I, column (b), and any other additional information.

Explanation

Schedule I, PartI, Line 2,

Procedures for monitoring use of
grant funds

CGHS REQUIRES ALL ORGANIZATIONS THAT RECEIVE SPONSORSHIPS TO PROVIDE PROOF OF THEIR NON PROFIT STATUS

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493229005285|

Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS INC

58-2149127

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[ First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
|7 Written employment contract

v Compensation survey or study

|7 Compensation committee
[ Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations v Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib No
2 Yes
4a No
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013

Page 3

m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule J, Part I, Line 1a, First-
class or charter travel

FIRST CLASS TRAVELIS AUTHORIZED BY THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD FORTHE CEO IN SPECIFIC SITUATIONS

Schedule J, Part I, Line 1b, Written
policy regarding payment or
reimbursement of expenses

THE POLICY HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD AND IS BEING WRITTEN BY GENERAL COUNSEL

Schedule J, Part I, Line 4b,
Supplemental nonqualified retirement
plan

MCCG HAD A SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE BENEFIT PROGRAM ("SEBP") FOR CERTAIN EXECUTIVES THAT WAS DESIGNED AS A LOAN REGIME
SPLIT DOLLAR LIFE INSURANCE PROGRAM THIS PROGRAM WAS EXPECTED TO PROVIDE DEATH AND OTHER BENEFITS TO EXECUTIVES AND
TO PROVIDE REPAYMENT OF LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS TO THE ORGANIZATION AS A RESULT OF ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, THE LIFE
INSURANCE POLICIES DID NOT PERFORM AS ANTICIPATED DURING 2009 MCCG SUSPENDED ALL PREMIUM PAYMENTS AND REEVALUATED
THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE PROGRAM FOR ALL CURRENT PARTICIPANTS DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2009 THE MCCG BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, AFTER CONSULTATION WITH COMPENSATION AND LEGAL ADVISERS, ADOPTED A RESOLUTION TO MAKE PAYMENTS TO THE
RETIRED PARTICIPANTS IN THE SEBP IN CONSIDERATION FORTHE RECEIPT OF SUCH PAYMENT, THE RETIRED EXECUTIVES SURRENDERED
SUBSTANTIALLY ALL RIGHTS AND BENEFITS (OTHER THAN A SMALL DEATH BENEFIT) UNDER THE SEBP TO THE ORGANIZATION
SUBSEQUENTLY, A SIMILAR DECISION WAS MADE DURING FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2011 FOR THE REMAINING (EMPLOYED)
PARTICIPANTS WITH ANY PAYMENTS TO BE MADE DEPENDENT ON THE INDIVIDUAL CONTINUING TO PROVIDE SUBSTANTIAL SERVICES
TO A SPECIFIED FUTURE DATE IN ADDITION,MCCG AND ITS AFFILIATED ORGANIZATIONS ADOPTED A SERP PROGRAM FOR CERTAIN
EXECUTIVES EFFECTIVE FOR SERVICES RENDERED ON OR AFTER JANUARY 1,2010 THIS PROGRAM PROVIDES FOR ANNUAL ACCOUNT
VESTINGIF THE PARTICIPANT IS EMPLOYED ON DECEMBER 31 OF THE THIRD YEAR AFTER THE ACCOUNT IS CREATED THE BENEFIT
EQUALS THE ANNUAL INCREASE IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF A LIFETIME ANNUITY PAYABLE COMMENCING AT A SPECIFIED TARGETED
FUTURE DATE THE ANNUTIY IS EQUALTO A SPECIFIC PERCENTAGE OF FINAL AVERAGE EARNINGS (GENERALLY 60%)LESS (1) THE
EXPECTED ANNUAL SEBP PAYMENT USED IN CALCULATING THE SEBP LUMP SUM PAYMENT, (2) THE ANNUAL BENEFIT PROVIDED UNDER THE
DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN, AND (3) 100% OF THE PARTICIPANT'S SOCIAL SECURITY BENEFIT DURING THE YEAR, THE FOLLOWING BENEFITS
WERE ACCRUED RHONDA PERRY $ 46,523 KEN BANKS $137,154 IN ADDITION, CGHS ADOPTED A RETENTION PAYMENT PLAN EFFECTIVE
OCTOBER 11,2011 DESIGNED TO ENCOURAGE DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES TO CONTINUE THEIR EMPLOYMENT UNDER THE PLAN, CGHS MAY
SELECT A RETENTION CREDIT EQUALTO A PERCENTAGE OF THE EXECUTIVE'S BASE SALARY THE CREDIT IS REDUCED BY THE VALUE OF
LIFE INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED TO THE EXECUTIVE IN GENERAL, THE PLAN IS SUBJECT TO VESTING AT THE END OF THE THIRD
PLAN YEAR AFTER THE ACCOUNT WAS CREATED OR AGE 65 IF EARLIER, AND IS SUBJECT TO FORFEITURE IF THE EXECUTIVE VOLUNTARILY
SEPARATES FROM SERVICE DURING THE YEARTHE FOLLOWING BENEFITS ACCRUED UNDER THIS PLAN RHONDA PERRY $31,986 KEN
BANKS $18,083 ELBERT MCQUEEN $10,638 IN ADDITION, CGHS ADOPTED A NONQUALIFIED, UNFUNDED DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
DESIGNED TO ATTRACT AND RETAIN QUALIFIED MANAGEMENT PESONNEL DURING THE YEAR THE FOLLOWING BENEFITS ACCRUED UNDER
THIS PLAN NINFA M SAUNDERS $613,556 THE FOLLOWING NONQUALIFIED RETIREMENT PLAN BENEFITS WERE REPORTED AS TAXABLE
INCOME TO VESTED INDIVIDUALS RHONDA PERRY $870,111 KEN BANKS $278,853 A DONALD FAULK $126,644

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

13000248
2013v3.1
58-2149127
CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS INC

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatan
— _ reported In pnior Form
] (i) Bonus & compensation benefits (B)Y(1)-(D) 990 or F 990-E7
(i) Base (iii) Other or Form
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
KAREN M FARR AVP () 162,028 0 8,283 2,127 1,802 174,240 0
FINANCIAL SERVICES (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
KENNETH B BANKS () 282,868 0 302,880 157,183 22,049 764,980 278,853
CORPORATE (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SECRETARY
KATHERINE L BOWEN ) 162,956 0 485 2,065 13,755 179,261 0
AVP FIN PLANNING, (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BUDGET AND
INSURANCE
A DONALD FAULK JR () 44,656 0 126,644 0 0 171,300 0
CEO (TRANSITION) (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
JANE P GRAY AVP 0 168,725 0 539 2,191 22,238 193,693 0
PATIENT BUSINESS (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SERVICES
RHONDA S PERRY m 415,192 0 870,525 79,515 8,922 1,374,154 870,111
CHIEF FINANCIAL (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OFFICER
ELBERT T MCQUEEN () 227,376 0 5,881 13,576 12,687 259,520 0
VP POST ACUTE (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SERVICES AND
REGIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
JUDY K WARE CHIEF ) 151,051 0 17,905 4,344 17,990 191,290 0
COMPLIANCE (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OFFICER
NINFA M SAUNDERS () 732,091 0 36,034 615,986 22,313 1,406,424 0
PRESIDENT/CHIEF (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
EXECUTIVE OFFICER
TIQUELLA S KING- ) 176,675 0 81 4,627 20,452 201,835 0
WHITBY PHYSICIAN (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
e Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS INC

Employer identification number

58-2149127

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Sec
B, Line 11b, Review of
form 990 by governing
body

THE FORM 990 WAS PREPARED BY HOSPITAL PERSONNEL FROM INFORMATION PROVIDED BY MANAGEMENT AND
FROM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (AUDITED BY AN INDEPENDENT CPA FIRM) IT IS REVIEWVED IN
DETAIL BOTHBY OUR OUTSIDE TAX ADVISOR (ANOTHER INDEPENDENT CPA) AND BY FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
OF CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS A COPY OF THE FORM 990 WAS PROVIDED TO EACH BOARD MEMBER

PRIOR TO FILING THE RETURN WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE




Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part
VI, Sec B, Line
12¢, Conflict of
interest policy

THE DEPARTMENT OF AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE ISSUES COI DISCLOSURE FORMS ANNUALLY TO OUR BOARD MEMBERS,
ADMINISTRATION AND DIRECTORS AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE RECEIVES, REVIEWS AND DOCUMENTS ALL POTENTIAL
CONFLICTS (PERCEIVED AND REAL ) THE RESULTS ARE TAKEN TO THE COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE WHERE THE REAL
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE DISCUSSED AND A PLAN FOR CORRECTIVE ACTION IS DEVELOPED THE CORRECTIVE
ACTION RECOMMENDATIONS ARE TAKEN TO THE VARIOUS BOARDS AND ADMINISTRATION FOR IMPLEMENTATION ANY
TIME A CHANGE IN A RELATIONSHIP OR NEW POTENTIAL CONFLICT EVOLVES, THE INDIVIDUALS MUST AMEND THEIRR COI
DISCLOSURE FORM CONFLICTED INDIVIDUALS ARE PROHIBITED FROM PARTICIPATING IN DELIBERATIONS AND DECISIONS
REGARDING SUCH TRANSACTIONS, BUT MAY PROVIDE INFORMATION IF REQUESTED BY THE COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE




Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Sec B, Line 153,
Process to establish
compensation of top
management official

THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ENGAGES AN EXECUTIVE CONSULTING FIRM EVERY
2-3 YEARS TO REVIEW AND PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING TOTAL COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS FOR
THE EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM BASE COMPENSATION, INCENTIVE COMPENSATION, AND BENEFITS ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REVIEW THE EXECUTIVE CONSULTANTS REVIEW ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE, INDIVIDUAL JOB
DESCRIPTIONS, AND DISCUSS SCOPE OF LEADERSHIP AND SPAN OF CONTROL WITH HR, THE COO, AND THE CEO AS
A PART OF THE PROCESS TO DETERMINE PROPER PLACEMENT OF THE PAY GRADE AND LEVEL OF PARTICIPATION IN
INCENTIVE AND BENEFITS PROGRAMS THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE PERIODICALLY REAFFIRMS THE TOTAL
COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY WHICH CURRENTLY TARGETS THE 75TH PERCENTILE OF TOTAL COMPENSATION FOR
OUR LEADERSHIP TEAM THE PEER GROUP USED IS NATIONAL HOSPITALS AND HEALTH SY STEMS OF SIMILAR SIZE
AND SCOPE KEY EMPLOY EES AND OTHERS OUTSIDE OF THE EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM HAVE COMPENSATION
SET BY HR GUIDELINES ANDYOR MARKET COMPENSATION STUDIES




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, | THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ENGAGES AN EXECUTIVE CONSULTING FIRM EVERY
Sec B, Line 15b, 2-3 YEARS TO REVIEW AND PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING TOTAL COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS FOR
Process to THE EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM BASE COMPENSATION, INCENTIVE COMPENSATION, AND BENEFITS ARE INCLUDED
establish IN THE REVIEW THE EXECUTIVE CONSULTANTS REVIEW ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE, INDIVIDUAL JOB DESCRIPTIONS,
compensation of AND DISCUSS SCOPE OF LEADERSHIP AND SPAN OF CONTROL WITH HR, THE COO, AND THE CEO AS A PART OF THE
other employees PROCESS TO DETERMINE PROPER PLACEMENT OF THE PAY GRADE AND LEVEL OF PARTICIPATION IN INCENTIVE AND
BENEFITS PROGRAMS THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE PERIODICALLY REAFFIRMS THE TOTAL COMPENSATION
PHILOSOPHY WHICH CURRENTLY TARGETS THE 75TH PERCENTILE OF TOTAL COMPENSATION FOR OUR LEADERSHIP
TEAM THE PEER GROUP USED IS NATIONAL HOSPITALS AND HEALTH 8Y STEMS OF SIMILAR SIZE AND SCOPE KEY
EMPLOY EES AND OTHERS OUTSIDE OF THE EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM HAVE COMPENSATION SET BY HR
GUIDELINES AND/OR MARKET COMPENSATION STUDIES




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Sec C, Line 19, Required documents CGHS PROVIDES COPIES OF ITS GOVERNING AND OTHER CORPORATE
avallable to the public DOCUMENTS UPON REQUEST




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990 , Part XI, Line 9, Other changes In net assets or fund balances ROUNDING - -1,




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493229005285

. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 3
= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS INC

58-2149127 .
IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
(1) CENTRAL GA REHAB HOSPITAL LLC REHABILITATION SERVICES GA 19,041,998 20,747,489 |CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH
3351 NORTHSIDE DRIVE SYSTEMS
MACON, GA 31210
30-0371539

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No
(1) CENTRAL GEORGIA SENIOR HEALTH INC RETIREMENT COMMUNITY GA 501(C)(3) Type II CENTRAL GEORGIA Yes

HEALTH SYSTEMS
691 CHERRY STREET SUTIE 400

MACON, GA 31201
58-2345439

(2) HEALTH SERVICES OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC HEALTHCARE SERVICES GA 501(C)(3) 3 CENTRAL GEORGIA Yes
HEALTH SYSTEMS

691 CHERRY STREET SUTIE 400

MACON, GA 31201
58-2307485

(3) MEDCEN COMMUNITY HEALTH FOUNDATION INC FUNDRAISING GA 501(C)(3) 7 CENTRAL GEORGIA Yes
HEALTH SYSTEMS

858 HIGH STREET

MACON, GA 31201
23-7363555

(4) MEDICAL CENTER OF GEORGIA INC HOSPITAL GA 501(C)(3) 3 CENTRAL GEORGIA Yes
HEALTH SYSTEMS

691 CHERRY STREET SUTIE 400

MACON, GA 31201
58-2149128

(5) THE MEDICAL CENTER OF PEACH COUNTY INC HOSPITAL GA 501(C)(3) 3 CENTRAL GEORGIA Yes
HEALTH SYSTEMS

1960 HWY 247

BYRON, GA 31008
45-3765471

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9) (h) 0] 6)] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Pnmary activity | Legal Direct Predominant |Share of total| Share of end- |Disproprtionate] Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization domicile| controlling income(related, income of-year allocations? amount In | managing ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets box 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No
(1) CENTRAL GEORGIA PET LLC MEDICAL GA MEDICAL RELATED 947,412 420,587 No 0 66 667 %
IMAGING CENTER OF
1650 HARDEMAN AVENUE CENTER CENTRAL
MACON, GA 31201 GEORGIA
37-1464470
(2) SECURE HEALTH PLANS OF GEORGIA MANAGED CARE GA NA RELATED 242,541 2,428,996 No 0 No 50 388 %
INC
577 MULBERRY STREET SUITE 1000
MACON, GA 31201
58-2306549
i
-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Pnmary activity Legal Direct controlling| Type of entity Share of total Share of end-of- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C corp, S corp, Income year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign or trust) assets controlled
country) entity?
Yes No
(1) CENTRAL GEORGIA MANAGEMENT & HOME GA CENTRAL C CORPORATION 4,042,392 5,048,743 100 % Yes
HEALTH VENTURES INC CARE SERVICES GEORGIA HEALTH
SYSTEMS
691 CHERRY STREET SUITE
400
MACON, GA 31201
58-2164989
(2) CENTRA PROFESSIONAL INSURANCE C] CENTRAL C CORPORATION 7,732,210 91,633,901 100 % Yes
INDEMNITY LTD GEORGIA HEALTH
SYSTEMS
PO BOX 1363
GRAND CAYMAN
C]

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d | Yes
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) le | Yes
f Dividends from related organization(s) If | Yes
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1o No
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r | Yes
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s | Yes
2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a)

Name of related organization

(b)

Transaction
type (a-s)

(©)

Amount involved

(d)

Method of determining amount involved

See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID: 13000248
Software Version: 2013v3.1
EIN: 58-2149127
Name: CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEMS INC

Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (o) (d)
Name of other organization Ttrssz(aac_tslc;n Amount Involved Method of determining
amount involved
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC P 33,531,866|CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC B 3,246,860| CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC K 1,191,667|FMV
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC Q 839,365 CASH
CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH VENTURES INC Q 451,047 CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC Q 13,223,121 CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF PEACH COUNTY INC Q 1,293,964 CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC P 1,293,964 CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC P 238,465| CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF PEACH COUNTY INC Q 238,465| CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC S 3,842,473|FMV
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC R 137,115(FMV
MEDICAL CENTER OF PEACH COUNTY INC S 137,115(FMV
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC Q 718,107| CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF PEACH COUNTY INC P 718,107| CASH
CENTRA PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY S 12,097,243 CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC R 9,592,938 CASH
CENTRAL GEORGIA SENIOR HEALTH INC R 162,612 CASH
HEALTH SERVICES OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC R 2,057,132|CASH
MEDICAL CENTER PEACH COUNTY R 125,366 CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC ] 57,756| CASH
CENTRAL GEORGIA PET LLC K 57,756| CASH
CENTRAL GEORGIA PET LLC F 906,000 CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC P 282,359| CASH
CENTRAL GEORGIA PET LLC Q 282,359| CASH




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (o) (d)
Name of other organization Ttrssz(aac_tslc;n Amount Involved Method of determining
amount involved
MEDICAL CENTER OF PEACH COUNTY INC Q 160,995(CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC P 160,995(CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF PEACH COUNTY INC D 2,333,255|CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC E 2,333,255|CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC Q 23,136,352| CASH
HEALTH SERVICES OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC P 23,136,352| CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC Q 1,018,240 CASH
HEALTH SERVICES OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC P 1,018,240 CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC P 40,440,788 CASH
HEALTH SERVICES OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC Q 40,440,788 CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC B 17,032,790 CASH
HEALTH SERVICES OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC C 17,032,790 CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC ] 1,018,434 FMV
HEALTH SERVICES OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC K 1,018,434 FMV
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC ] 96,265 FMV
HEALTH SERVICES OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC K 96,265 FMV
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC Q 1,139,005|CASH
MEDCEN FOUNDATION INC P 1,139,005|CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC ] 55,796| FMV
MEDCEN FOUNDATION INC K 55,796| FMV
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC B 1,194,801 CASH
MEDCEN FOUNDATION INC C 1,194,801 CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC P 6,190,029| CASH
CENTRAL GEORGIA SENIOR HEALTH INC Q 6,190,029| CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC Q 6,163,757| CASH




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (o) (d)
Name of other organization T::;:(aac_t:;n Amount Involved Method of determining
amount involved

CENTRAL GEORGIA SENIOR HEALTH INC P 6,163,757 CASH
CENTRAL GEORGIA SENIOR HEALTH INC D 73,456 CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC E 73,456 CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC P 87,563| CASH
CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH VENTURES INC Q 87,563| CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC Q 88,485| CASH
CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH VENTURES INC P 88,485| CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC Q 2,502,561|CASH
CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH VENTURES INC P 2,502,561|CASH
MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC ] 70,107| FMV

CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH VENTURES INC K 70,107| FMV

MEDICAL CENTER OF CENTRAL GEORGIA INC P 2,699,232|CASH
CENTRAL GEORGIA HEALTH VENTURES INC Q 2,699,232|CASH
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191 Peachtree Street, NE,

Saite 2700

Atlanta, GA 30300
SNIRARIE D 404 575 900

F 404 5758870

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Navicent Health. Inc and Affiliates
Macon. Georgia

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Navicent Health. Inc and
Affiliates (collectivelv. “Navicent Health™). which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of
September 30. 2014 and 2013. and the related consolidated statements of operations. changes n net
assets. and cash flows for the vears then ended. and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements 1n accordance with accounting principles generallyv accepted in the United States of
America. this includes the design. implementation. and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from matenal
misstatement. whether due to fraud or error

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits We did not audit the financial statements of Centra Professional Indemnity. Ltd ("CPI7). a
consolidated affiliate. which statements reflect total assets of approximatels $91.634.000 and
$93.131.000 as of September 30. 2014 and 2013, respectively. and total revenues of $10.992.000 and
$8.813.000 for the vears ended September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectivels Those statements were
audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us. and our opinion. msofar as it relates to
the amounts included for CPI for 2014 and 2013. 1s based solely on the report of other auditors We
conducted our audits 1n accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement

(1
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Independent Auditors’ Report, continued

An audit mvolves performing procedures to obtamn audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment.
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error In making those risk assessments. the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements 1n
order to design audit procedures that are approprate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entits s internal control Accordingly. we express no
such opinion An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion

Opinion

In our opinion. based on our audits and the reports of other auditors. the consolidated financial statements
referred to above present fairly. m all matenal respects. the financial position of Navicent Health as of
September 30. 2014 and 2013. and the results of its operations and changes in net assets and its cash
flows for the vears then ended 1n accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 2 and Note 19 to the consolidated financial statements. during the vear ended September
30. 2014. Navicent Health implemented new accounting guidance that require retrospective adjustments to
amounts previously reported as of and for the year ended September 30. 2013 Qur opmion 1s not modified
with respect to this matter

Dixen f@heé Goadman [LP

Atlanta. Georgia
January 29. 2013

(2)



NAVICENT HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(dollars mn thousands)

September 30. 2014 and 2013

Assets 2014 2013
Current assets.
Cash and cash equiv alents $ 54.560 $ 34.625
Short-term 1y estments 746.736 702.037
Patient accounts recer able, less allow ance for
uncollectible accounts of $44.525 and $41.516
in 2014 and 2013, respectively 161.293 157512
Estimated third-party settlements 2.372 363
Other accounts and notes recer able 20.146 8.361
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 14.746 12.976
Total current assets 999 853 915.874
Assets limited as to use 197.095 187.055
Long-term 1y estments 253521 14.642
Property and equipment. net 397.181 406947
Cash surrender value of insurance policies 23.960 22.799
Other 4.506 3.399
Total assets $ 1.648.116 $ 135350716

The accompany ing notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

(3)



NAVICENT HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Balance Sheets. continued
(dollars mn thousands)

September 30. 2014 and 2013

Liabilities and Net Assets 2014 2013
Current Labulities.
Accounts pay able and accrued expenses $ 31.284 $ 28.087
Accrued compensation and withholdings 34.781 31.159
Current portion of long-term debt 9415 7.075
Entrance fee deposits and refunds pay able 455 1.044
Estimated third-parts settlements 362 1.896
Other current habilities 37.762 13.739
Total current hiabilities 114.259 83.000
Long-term debt. excluding current portion 217.630 208.633
Resenve for self-nsured losses 43.713 45.339
Accrued pension benefit liability 52.010 47.568
Deferred revenue from entrance fees 10.560 8.832
Refunds pay able 30.438 30.878
Other long-term liabilities 56.850 50.302
Asset retirement obligation 1.686 3.536
Total liabilities 529.166 478.088
Net assets
Unrestricted 1.029.545 994.654
Temporanly restricted 84.680 73.311
Total net assets excluding noncontrolling interest 1.114.225 1.067.965
Noncontrolling interest in subsidiaries 4.725 4.663
Total net assets (as restated for 2013. see Note 19) 1.118.950 1.072.628
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1.648.116 $ 1.350.716

The accompany ing notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NAVICENT HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statements of Operations
(dollars 1n thousands)

For the Years Ended September 30. 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Unrestricted reyenues. gains, and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allow ances and discounts) $ 755.486 $ 756.963
Prov1sion for bad debts (62.292) (533.023)
Net patient service reyenue less
provision for bad debts 693.194 703.940
Other revenue 44.160 44.559
Total unrestricted rey enues. gains. and other support 737354 748.499
Expenses
Labor and employ ee benefits 383.258 408.688
Supplies and other expenses 267.848 289.496
Depreciation and amortization 44.302 43.209
Interest 7278 7.343
Total expenses 702.686 748.736
Income (loss) from operations 34.668 (237)
Other income (loss).
Inyestment income 70.230 40.234
Change 1n fair value of interest rate swap (1.042) 6.546
Loss on settlements (23.110) -
Other (3.240) (2.213)
Total other income 42838 44,567
Excess of unrestricted rey enues. gains. and other
support o\ er expenses 77.506 44.330
Excess of unrestricted rey enues. gans. and other support
over expenses attributable to noncontrolling mterest (626) (773)
Excess of unrestricted revenues. gains. and other support
over expenses attributable to controlling interest $ 76.880 $ 43.557

The accompany ing notes are an itegral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NAVICENT HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statements of Changes 1n Net Assets
(dollars 1n thousands)

For the Years Ended September 30. 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Unrestricted net assets. controlling mterest
Excess of unrestricted reyenues. gains. and other
support over expenses attributable to controlling interest $ 76.880 $ 43.557
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments (7.360) 32.675
Change 1n pension plan and post retirement
health care plan funded status (36.548) 72.586
Contribution 184 59
Net assets released from restriction and other 1.735 1.955
Other - (2.357)
Increase 1n unrestricted net assets.
controlling interest 34.891 148.475
Unrestricted net assets. noncontrolling interest
Excess of unrestricted reyenues. gains. and other
support o\ er expenses 626 773
Distribution to noncontrolling interest (364) (812)
Increase (decrease) mn unrestricted net assets.
noncontrolling mterest 62 (39)
Temporarily restricted net assets.
Contributions 6.099 2.775
Iny estment gain 7.005 8.525
Net assets released from restrictions (1.735) (1.955
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 11.369 9.343
Increase 1n net assets 46.322 157.781
Net assets at beginning of s ear (as restated. see Note 19) 1.072.628 914.847
Net assets at end of vear $ 1.118.950 $ 1.072.628

The accompany ing notes are an itegral part of these consolidated financial statements.

(6)



NAVICENT HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(dollars 1n thousands)

For the Years Ended September 30. 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Operating activities
Inciease 1n net assets $ 46.322 157.782
Ad_] ustments to reconclle mnciease 1n net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities
Net 1ealized and unrealized gams on 1nv estments (48.583) (46.666)
Net 1estricted contributions and v estment income (13.104h) (11.300)
Change m pension plan and post 1etiement
health cate plan funded status 36.548 (72.5806)
Change m tair value of mterest rate swap 1.042 (6.546)
Depreciation and amortization 44,302 43.209
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 1.879 830
Provision for bad debts (62.292) (53.023)
Amortization of deferted rev enues (1.017) (1.925)
Proceeds fiom nontefundable entrance tees 3.889 1.592
Changes m operating assets and liabilities
Patient accounts recen able. net 38,511 47.369
Other assets. prepaid expenses. and supplies (15.671) 2.040
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3.197 3.544
Accrued compensation and withholdings 3.622 (1.157)
Estimated thud-party payor settlements (3.343) (5.696)
Entiance fee deposits (698) 95)
Other curtent liabilities 24,023 (882)
Supplemental benefit plan (l.161) (1.672)
Other long-term habilities 806 1.556
Reserve for self-insured losses 374 2450
Accrued pension benefit liability (29,256) (5.932)
Net cash provided by operating activities 49.390 47.991
Investing activities
Puichase of property and equipment (35.404) (48.579)
Purchases of nvestments. net (6.995) (17.544)
Change 1n assets limited as to use. net (10,040) (5.114)
Net cash used 1n mnvesting activities (52.439) (71.237)
Fancing activities
Principal pay ments on long-term debt (7.888) (6.205)
Proceeds fiom bond 6.323 19.848
Proceeds fiom taxable loan 12,920 4.476
Net 1estricted contitbutions and v estment income 13.104 11.300
Refund of entrance fees (2.458) (2.854)
Proceeds fiom 1efundable entrance fees 983 2.651
Net cash provided by financing activities 22,984 29.216
Net change 1n cash and cash equivalents 19,935 5.970
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of vear 34.625 28.655
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 54,560 34.625

The accompany ing notes are an itegral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NAVICENT HEALTH, INC.
AND AFFILIATES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Years Ended September 30. 2014 and 2013
(All tabular amounts n thousands)

Organization and General

Central Georgia Health Systems. Inc was mcorporated on November 17. 1994, as a nonprofit
corporation whose primary purpose 1s to serve as a controlling body for The Medical Center of Central
Georgia. Inc . and other affiliated entities. m supporting their mission of coordinating the functions of
mndividual corporate providers of a comprehensive range of high quality. reasonably priced health care
services to the central Georgla community

During 2014 Central Georgia Health Systems. Inc began doing business as Navicent Health
Subsequent to September 30. 2014, Central Georgia Health Sy stems. Inc officially changed 1ts name to
Navicent Health. Inc The entities described below are consolidated to form Navicent Health. Inc and
Affiliates (collectively. “Navicent Health™)

The Medical Center of Central Georgia, Inc., d/b/a The Medical Center, Navicent Health (the
“Medical Center” or “MCNH”) - The Medical Center 1s a nonprofit medical center whose primary
purpose 1s to provide mpatient. outpatient. physician care. home care. emergency and other health care
related services to the central Georgia community  The Medical Center operates the Doctors Office
Building. Central Georgia Pet. LLC and the Hospice of Central Georgia The Medical Center 1s a
controlled affiliate of Navicent Health

The Medical Center leases certain assets from the Macon-Bibb Counts Hospital Authority (the
“Authority 7) for a term of 30 vears Pursuant to the lease agreement dated February 14. 1995. effective
October 1. 1995, substantially all assets of the Authonty were transferred to the Medical Center and
substantially all liabilities and operating responsibilitics of the Authonty were assumed by the Medical
Center Pursuant to the new lease agreement dated July 1. 2003. the lease term has been extended to
July 1. 2045 In addition. the Medical Center pays bond indebtedness. the related mterest thereon. and
certain other expenses of the Authonty At the expiration or termmation of the agreement. all assets of
the Medical Center and certamn mterests of affiliated entities shall be distributed. subject to such debt or
other liabilities as may be applicable. to the Authority

Central Georgia Health Ventures, Inc. d/b/a Health Ventures, Navicent Health
(“HVNH"”) — HVNH was incorporated on Februars 14. 1995 and 1s a taxable corporation whose
primary purpose 1s to operate Central Georgia Home Care Services. Inc d/b/a Home Care Services.
Navicent Health C"HCNH™)

Health Services of Central Georgia, Inc. d/b/a Health Services, Navicent Health (“HSNH”) -
HSNH. mcorporated on February 24. 1997 1s a nonprofit corporation whose primary purpose is to
employ healthcare providers such as physicians. nurse practitioners and phy sician assistants that are
short supply 1n private practice and to provide medical education

(3)



NAVICENT HEALTH, INC. Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued
AND AFFILIATES (All tabular amounts in thousands)

Central Georgia Senior Health, Inc. d/b/a Carlyle Place, Navicent Health (“Carlyle Place”) -
Carlyle Place. incorporated on May 2. 1997, 1s a nonprofit corporation whose primary purpose is to
construct. own. and operate a contiuing care retirement community 1n Macon. Georgia

Medcen Community Health Foundation, Inc. d/b/a Medcen Community Health Foundation,
Navicent Health (“Medcen”) - Medcen. incorporated on July 13. 1973. 1s a nonprofit corporation
whose pnimary purpose 1s to raise funds of any kind or character to be used exclusively for chartable.
medical. educational. and scientific purposes at or in connection with Navicent Health

Centra Professional Indemnity, Ltd. (“CPI”) - CPL incorporated on November 14. 1993, 1s a
controlled foreign corporation whose primary purpose 1s to provide certain professional and workers’
compensation msurance coverage for Navicent Health

Central Georgia Rehabilitation Hospital, LLC d/b/a Rehabilitation Hospital, Navicent Health
(“RHNH”) - RHNH 1s a Georgia limited liabilits company whose sole member 1s Navicent Health. Inc
The Limited Liabilitv Company operating agreement was made effective as of June 28. 2006. by
Navicent Health. Inc RHNH 1s operated with the sole mission to provide rehabilitation services to the
central Georgla community

Central Georgia PET, LLC (“PET”) - PET was mcorporated on December 5. 2001. for the
purpose of operating an outpatient radiology 1maging center MCNH has a 66 7% ownership
interest in PET whose operations are consolidated within MCNH's consolidated financial
statements Included 1n unrestricted net assets at September 30. 2014 and 2013. are approximately
$450.000 and $419.000. respectivels. representing the noncontrolling interest in PET

Secure Health Plans of Georgia, LLC (“SHPG”) - SHPG. incomporated on November 6. 1996.
1s a limited lLiabilits company whose primary purpose 1s to provide certain health care services
through the establishment. operation. and maintenance of a diversified portfolio of insurance
products Navicent Health provided 30 4% of the capital of SHPG Included in unrestricted net
assets at September 30. 2014 and 2013. are $4.275.000 and $4.244.000. respectivels. representing the
noncontrolling interest in SHPG

The Medical Center of Peach County, Inc. d/b/a The Medical Center of Peach County, Navicent
Health (“Peach Medical Center”) — Peach Medical Center. incorporated during 2012. 1s a controlled
nonprofit medical center whose primary purpose 1s to provide mpatient. outpatient. physician care.
emergency and other health care related services to the Peach County. Georgia arca

On March 27. 2012. The Hospital Authonity of Peach County (“Peach Authority ™) and the Peach
Medical Center entered a Lease and Transfer Agreement (“Lease™) The commencement date of the
Lease was not determined at that time Under the terms of the Lease agreement. Navicent Health
would manage and operate the hospital facility once the Lease commenced

On January 1. 2013. the Lease agreement was amended such that the commencement date was
January 1. 2013 As a result of this transaction. all hospital related operations under the Peach
Authority. and related assets and liabilities were transferred to the Peach Medical Center on Januar
1.2013
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Stratus Healthcare - During 2013. Navicent Health (including the Medical Center. Peach Medical
Center and RHNH) joined Stratus Healthcare (“Stratus™) an alliance of 29 hospitals and 14 health
svstems Stratus 1s a collaborative partnership of hospitals. the largest of i1ts kind in the Southeast. in
central and South Georgia that has formed to create a network of hospitals. health care systems and
physicians Members of the Stratus alliance will work together to exchange best practices. combine
resources. develop coordmated information systems. reduce costs and manage the health of
populations. providing the Federal healthcare reform will require that medical care be reimbursed
based on a fee-for-value framework rather than the fee-for-service model used 1n the past

2 Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies

A summan of the significant accounting and reporting policies followed by Navicent Health in the
preparation of its consolidated financial statements 1s presented below

Accounting Standards — Navicent Health follows accounting standards set by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board. commonly referred to as the “"FASB ™ The FASB sets accounting
principles generally accepted mn the United States of America ("GAAP™) that Navicent Health
follows to ensure consistent reporting of its financial condition. results of operations. and cash
flows References to GAAP i1ssued by the FASB 1n these footnotes are to the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification, sometimes referred to as the “Codification™ or "TASC™ Updates to the
Codification are referred to as Accounting Standard Updates ("ASU™)

Principles of Consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Navicent
Health and all affiliated entities All significant mtercompany transactions and accounts have been
eliminated 1n consolidation

Fair Value Measurements — GAAP defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a lability 1n an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date  GAAP requires entities to maximize the use of observable mputs and mimnimize
the use of unobservable inputs i measuring fair value. and GAAP establishes a three level
hierarchy that prioritizes the mputs used to measure fair value The three levels of mputs used to
measure fair value are as follows

Level 1 - Quoted prices 1n active markets for identical assets or habilities such as debt and equity
securities. mutual funds. and money market accounts that are traded 1n an active market.
and other cash equivalents Level one mvestments include common stocks. equity
mutual funds and money market funds that are traded 1n an active market

Level 2 - Observable mputs other than level 1 prices. such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities. quoted prices i markets that are not active. or other inputs that are observable
or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the
assets or labilities Navicent Health's level two investments mclude corporate bonds.
U S government obligations. and asset and mortgage backed securities Navicent Health
utilizes a third party pricing service to determine the fair value of ecach of these
investment securities Because quoted prices 1n active markets for identical assets are not
available. these prices are determined using observable market information such as
quotes from less active markets and/or quoted prices of securities with similar
characternistics
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Level 3 - Unobservable iputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities Level 3 assets and labilities include
financial instruments whose value 1s determined using pricing models. discounted cash
flow methodologies. or similar techniques. as well as mstruments for which the
determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or estimation
Navicent Health's level three mvestments include limited lLability partnerships and
limited habilits companies The fair value for these mvestments are determined by
apply ing Navicent Health's ownership percentage to the net asset value of the investment
fund Underlyving nvestments of the funds include hedge funds. real estate funds.
mortgage backed securities. asset backed securities and global equity fund of funds

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand. deposits with banks.
overnight sweep repurchase agreements and investments m highly liquid debt instruments with
maturties of three months or less when purchased. excluding assets limited as to use From time to time
Navicent Health deposits at banks exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation msurance limit
By policy. the amount of credit exposure to any one institution 1s Iimited. and such investments are
generally not collateralized

Investments - Investments in marketable equity securities and all investments m debt securities are
stated at fair value n the consolidated balance sheets All investments have been designated by
management to be other than trading secunties Investment mcome or loss (including realized gains
and losses on mvestments. interest. dividends and other-than-temporary 1impairment in mvestments) 1s
mcluded m the excess of unrestricted revenues. gains. and other support over expenses unless the
income or loss 1s restricted by donor or law Unrealized gains and losses on mvestments are excluded
from the excess of unrestricted revenues. gains. and other support over expenses

Management evaluates individual securnties to ascertain whether other-than-temporary 1mpairment
("OTTTI") has occurred Management considers several factors including when the secunty might
recover 1n value. declines in market value below 80% of the onginal cost for a penod 1 excess of a
vear. and whether or not management mtends to hold the respective secunty until the anticipated
recovery 1n value occurs No OTTI was recognized during 2014 and 2013

Assets Limited as to Use - Assets limited as to use include assets held by trustees under bond indenture
agreements. held for use for Medcen activities and by donor restrictions. set aside for the self-insurance
reserve fund. or set aside by the Board of Directors ("Board™) for future capital improvements. over
which the Board retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use for other purposes

Interest Rate Swap — Navicent Health utilizes an interest rate swap to manage the vanability 1n interest
rates on certain of 1ts vanable rate debt Denvative instruments are required to be reported at fair value
as etther assets or liabilities 1n the balance sheet The accounting for changes n the fair value (1 ¢ . gains
or losses) of a denvative instrument depends on whether 1t has been designated and qualifies as part of a
hedging relationship and. further. on the tvpe of hedging relationship For those denvative mstruments
that are designated and qualifs as hedging instruments. an entity must designate the hedging instrument.
based upon the exposure being hedged For denvative instruments not designated as hedging
instruments. the changes 1n fair value are recognized n the performance indicator

The performance indicator (excess of unrestricted revenues. gains. and other support over expenses)
reported by not-for-profit healthcare organizations 1s analogous to income from continuing operations
of a for-profit enterpnse  Navicent Health does not account for the mterest rate swap under hedge
accounting. and. accordingly. changes i the value of the swap are recorded above the performance
indicator Due to the uncertainty inherent in the valuation process. such estimates of fair value may
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differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a ready market for the secunities
existed

Patient Accounts Receivable — Patient accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for doubtful
accounts In evaluating the collectability of accounts receivable. Navicent Health analyzes 1ts past
history and identifies trends for each of its major pavor sources of revenue to estimate the
appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts and provision for bad debts Management regularly
reviews data about these major pavor sources of revenue n evaluating the sufficiency of the
allowance for doubtful accounts For receivables associated with services provided to patients who
have third-parts coverage. Navicent Health analy zes contractually due amounts and provides an
allow ance for doubtful accounts and a provision for bad debts. if necessary

For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without msurance
and patients with deductible and copay ment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for
part of the bill). Navicent Health records a provision for bad debts in the period of service on the
basis of its past experience. which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the
portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible The difference between the standard
rates (or the discounted rates) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection
efforts have been exhausted 1s charged off against the allowance for doubtful accounts Recoveries
of accounts previously wrntten off are recorded as a reduction to the provision for bad debt expense
when recerved

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts - The allowance for uncollectible accounts 1s based upon
management's assessment of historical and expected net collections. considering business and economic
conditions. trends mn health care coverage. and other collection indicators Periodically. management
assesses the adequacy of the allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon historical write-off
experience by pavor categors The results of this review are then used to make any modifications to the
provision for bad debts to establish an appropnate allowance for uncollectible accounts Navicent
Health's allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients was 98% of self-pay accounts
recetvable at September 30. 2014 and 2013

Inventory — Inventory 1s included as a component of other current assets on the consolidated balance
sheets. and consists primarily of medical supplies stated principally at the lower of average cost or
market

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded on the basis of cost
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense Expenditures that matenally increase
the value of properts and equipment or extend useful lives are capitalized as a cost of the applicable
property and equipment Navicent Health removes the costs and related allowances from the accounts
for properties sold or retired

Property and equipment are depreciated using straight-line methods over their estimated economic lives
Useful lives range from 3 to 25 vears for land improvements. 20 to 40 vears for buildings. and 3 to 135
vears for equipment

Long-Lived Assets — Periodically. reviews are performed of long-lived assets. such as property and
equipment and goodwill. to determine whether any impairment exists Management believes that the
long-lived assets m the accompanying consolidated balance sheets are appropmately valued at
September 30. 2014 and 2013

(12)



NAVICENT HEALTH, INC. Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued
AND AFFILIATES (All tabular amounts in thousands)

Vacation Policy - Emplovee vacation pay 1s accrued when eamed by the employvee and 1s recorded
within accrued compensation and withholdings on the consolidated balance sheets

Entrance Fee Deposits - Deposits received from future residents (10% of the entrance fee) of the
continuing care retirement community are held 1n an escrow account. eamning interest. until the residents
move mnto the continuing care retirement community  These deposits are recorded as a current hiability

Refundable and Nonrefundable Entrance Fees - Refundable and nonrefundable entrance fees
are received from residents upon admission to the continuing care retirement community

Certain contracts with residents stipulate that entrance fees are refundable on a vacated unit
when the entrance fee on a comparable unit has been collected but are not limited to the proceeds
of re-occupancy  These refundable entrance fees are recorded as refunds pasable

Certain contracts with residents stipulate that entrance fees are not refundable 48 months after
the original contract date Nonrefundable entrance fees are recorded as deferred revenue and
amortized on a straight-line basis over the life expectancy of the resident on the date of
occupancy Unamortized deferred revenue from nonrefundable entrance fees 1s recorded as
revenue upon a resident’s death or the termination of the contract

Adoption of New Accounting Policies - During the vear ended September 30. 2014. Navicent
Health implemented the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™)
Accounting Standards Update No 2012-01 Health Care Entities (Topic 934). Conntinuing Care
Retirement Communities — Refundable Advance Fees ("ASU 2012-017) The amendments 1n this
update clarify that an entity should classifsy an advance fee as deferred revenue when a continuing
care retirement community has a resident contract that provides for payvment of the refundable
advance fee upon re-occupancy by a subsequent resident. which 1s hmited to the proceeds of re-
occupancy Refundable advance fees that are contingent upon re-occupancy by a subsequent
resident but are not limited to the proceeds of re-occupancy should be accounted for and reported as
a liability

Prior to the 1ssuance of ASU 2012-01. Carlzle Place recorded the refundable portion of the
resident’s entrance fee for the independent living units as deferred revenue and amortized the
refundable portion of the entrance fee into revenue using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful life of the mmdependent living unit Carlyle Place. Navicent Health’s Residency
Agreement does not explicitly limit the amount of the refund to the amount of proceeds collected
from re-occupancy Therefore. as a result of the clanfication in ASU 2012-01. 1t was determined
that the refundable portion of the entrance fee should be recorded as a liability . with no amortizing
revenue. nstead of deferred revenue

As a result of the retroactive application of this guidance. certain amounts previously reported as of
and for the vear ended September 30. 2013, have been retrospectively restated and an adjustment
has been recorded to net assets as of October 1. 2013 The effect of this restatement on previously
reported financial statement amounts 1s discussed 1n Note 19

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use 1s restricted
by the donor for a specific time period or purpose

Net Patient Service Revenue, Less Provision for Bad Debts — Net patient service revenue. less
provision for bad debts. 1s reported at the estimated net realizable amounts due from patients. third-
parts pavors. and others for services rendered. mcluding estimated retroactive adjustments under
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reimbursement agreements with third-party pavors Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an
estimated basis 1n the period the related services are rendered and adjusted i future periods as final
settlements are determined

Navicent Health's revenues may be subject to adjustment as a result of examination by government
agencies or contractors. and as a result of differing interpretation of government regulations. medical
diagnosis. charge coding. medical necessity. or other contract terms  The resolution of these matters. 1f
any . often 1s not finalized until subsequent to the period during which the services were rendered

Reserve for Self-Insured Losses — Navicent Health 1s mnsured by CPI for certain professional and
workers” compensation msurance CPI determines its provision for known cases on the basis of the
losses reported to 1t by a claims handler CPI has engaged the services of independent consulting
actuaries to advise on the required level of total outstanding loss reserves The provision for outstanding
loss reserves 1s therefore based upon the advice of these actuaries and management’s best estimate for
the ultimate development of losses reported

Changes m estimates of outstanding claims reserves resulting from the continuous review process and
differences between estimates and payments are recognized 1n imcome m the period n which they are
determined

CPI records its estimated liabilities gross of any amounts recoverable under its own remsurance. which
amounts. 1f any. are recorded separately i the consolidated balance sheets In the event that CPI
reinsurers are unable to meet their obligations under the remsurance agreements. CPI would be liable to
pav all losses under the remsurance assumed but would only receive reimbursement to the extent that
the remsurers can meet their obligations

Operating and Nonoperating Activities — Navicent Health’s pnmary purpose 1s to provide diversified
health care services to the community  As such. activities related to the ongoing operations of Navicent
Health are classified as operating activities Operating revenues include those generated from direct
patient care. related support services. and sundry revenues related to the operation of Navicent Health
Activities not directly related to the ongoing operations of Navicent Health. or that occur infrequentls.
are reported as other revenue Included 1n other revenue are activities related to cafetena. parking. grant.
and other miscellancous revenues In addition. gains or losses from disposition of operating properties.
camings on 1nterest bearmng deposits. change n fair values of terest rate swaps. interest on
nonoperating mnvestments. and marketable securities that are used to support health related activities are
reported as other income

Charity Care — Navicent Health provides care to patients who meet certain criternia under 1ts charity
care policy without charge or at amounts less than its established rates Navicent Health accepts all
patients regardless of their ability to pay Because Navicent Health does not pursue collection of
amounts determined to qualifs as charity care. such amounts are excluded from net patient service
revenue Partial pavments to which Navicent Health 1s entitled from public assistance programs on
behalf of patients that meet Navicent Health's chanty care critena are reported as net patient service
revenue

Navicent Health. under its financial assistance and uninsured discount policies. provides care without
charge or at discounted rates to all uninsured patients. including any uninsured patient who experiences
catastrophic-related illness or injurs  Key elements used to determine eligibility for financial assistance
include a patient’s demonstrated mabulity to pay based on family size and household income relative to
Federal income poverty guidelines Amounts determined to qualifs as financial assistance are not
reported as net patient service revenue The estimated cost of services of chanty care provided under
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Navicent Health's financial assistance policy 1s estimated by applving a cost to charge ratio to the
amount of applicable charges foregone These costs amount to approximatels $21.771.000 and
$22.457.000 for 2014 and 2013. respectivels

Excess of Unrestricted Revenues, Gains, and Other Support Over Expenses - The consolidated
statements of operations include excess of unrestricted revenues. gamns. and other support over
expenses Changes 1n unrestricted net assets which are excluded from excess of unrestricted revenues.
gams. and other support over expenses. consistent with industry practice. include unrealized gains and
losses on investments other than trading securities. permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates
for other than goods and services. changes m unfunded pension and postretirement plan gains and
losses. and contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using contributions which by
donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such assets)

Gifts, Contributions, and Grants - Gifts. contributions. and grants are recorded at market value as of
the date of receipt Noncash items are recorded at market value on the date of the gift Contributions
restnicted by the donor are recorded m restricted net assets at market value on the date of the
contribution

Donor-Restricted Gifts - Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair
value at the date the promise 1s received Conditional promises to give and indications of mtentions to
give are reported at fair value at the date the gift 1s received The gifts are reported as either temporarily
or permanently restnicted support 1f they are recerved with donor stipulations that limut the use of the
donated assets When a donor restriction expires. that 1s. when a stipulated tume restriction ends or
purpose restriction 1s accomplished. temporarnily restricted net assets are reported in the consolidated
statement of operations as net assets released from restrictions Donor-restricted contributions whose
restrictions are met within the same vear as received are reported as unrestricted contributions in the
accompany ing consolidated financial statements

Income Tax — Navicent Health. Inc. the Medical Center. HSNH. Carlsle Place. and Medcen are
organizations exempt from federal income tax. pursuant to Section 501(a) as organizations described n
Section 301(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. as amended CPI 1s a foreign corporation not
subject to tax 1n the United States PET. RHNH and SHPG are organized under Georgia law and the
Intemal Revenue Code as linuted liabilits companies ("LLC™) The members of an LLC report taxable
income or loss on their corporate or individual tax retums Navicent Health's share of income from
PET. RHNH and SHPG operations 1s not considered unrelated business mcome ("UBIY) and 1s
therefore not subject to tax

HVNH 1s subject to income tax With respect to its for-profit subsidiarnies. Navicent Health accounts for
income taxes 1n accordance with the hability method under which deferred tax assets and labilities are
determined based on the differences between the financial accounting and tax bases of assets and
habilities Deferred tax assets or liabilities at the end of each period are determined using the currently
enacted tax rate expected to apply to taxable income mn the periods that the deferred tax asset or hability
1s expected to be realized or settled

Navicent Health and 1ts affiliates have evaluated their tax positions and have determined that they do
not have any material unrecognized tax benefits or obligations as of September 30. 2014  Fiscal vears
ending on and after September 30. 2011 remam subject to examination by federal and state tax
authornties

Use of Estimates - The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
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labilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period Actual results could differ from those estimates

Asset Retirement Obligations — A conditional asset retirement obligation 1s an unconditional legal
obligation to perform an asset retirement activity 1 which the timing and (or) method of settlement are
conditional on a future event that may or may not be within the control of the entity Navicent Health
recognizes a liability for the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation 1f the fair value of the
liabilits can be reasonably estimated

Cash Surrender Value of Insurance Policies — Navicent Health previously had a supplemental
executive benefit program ("SEBP™) for current and retired executives ("Executive” or “Executives™)
that was designed to protect agamst the loss of key emplovees Navicent Health paid premiums on
msurance policies for each Executive in the plan Navicent Health anticipated that the cash surrender
value of the policies would grow to amounts sufficient for the Executives to take withdrawals from. or
borrow against. the value to supplement the Executives™ retirement mcome During 2009, Navicent
Health suspended the SEBP program and stopped making further premium payments on the insurance
policies

Navicent Health continues to retain an assigned mterest n the life msurance policies The cash
surrender value of the policies amounted to approximatels $23.960.000 and $22.799.000 at September
30. 2014 and 2013. respectivelv. and these amounts are included as a long-term asset i the
consolidated balance sheets

Pension Plan and Postretirement Health Care Benefits — Navicent Health sponsors a defined benefit
pension plan and a postretirement health care plan Navicent Health recognizes the overfunded and
underfunded status of the defined benefit pension and postretirement plans m its balance sheets
Changes 1n the funded status are recorded m the vear in which the changes occurred through changes in
unrestricted net assets Plan assets and benefit obligations are measured as of the date of the fiscal y car-
end balance sheet

Subsequent Events — Navicent Health evaluated the effect subsequent events would have on the
consolidated financial statements from October 1. 2014 through January 29. 2015, which 1s the date the
consolidated financial statements were 1ssued Other than formally changing the name of Central
Georgia Health Systems. Inc to Navicent Health. Inc disclosed n Note 1 and entering a management
agreement and credit facility agreement disclosed m Note 20. Navicent Health did not have any materal
recognizable subsequent events during that period

Net Patient Service Revenue

A summary of payment arrangements with major third-partsy pay ors follows
Medicare

Medicare mnpatient and outpatient services. with certain limited exceptions. are based on a
prospective retmbursement methodology referred to as the Prospective Pavment System
("PPS™) for mpatients and Ambulatorn Pavment Classifications ("APCs™) for outpatients
Under PPS. a hospital 1s reimbursed at predetermined rates for an episode of care based on
diagnosis-related groups ("DRGs™) for mpatients and APCs for outpatients. which classify
treatments for 1llnesses according to the estimated intensity of hospital resources necessary to
furnish care for each diagnosis As a teaching hospital. Navicent Health receives payvments
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for training phsysicians and other medical professionals (graduate medical education or GME
payments) These pavments are in two different forms. direct medical education ("DME™)
and indirect medical education ("IME™) payments DME pasyments support the direct costs
of training while IME payments support the higher infrastructure that teaching hospitals incur
relating to teaching. and higher patient acuits  As a hospital serving a disproportionate share
of low-income patients (Medicare and Medicaid patients eligible to receive supplemental
Social Secunity mcome). Navicent Health also receives additional payvments m the form of
disproportionate share payments

Navicent Health 1s reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a tentative rate with final settlement
determined after submission of an annual cost report and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal
mtermediars  Navicent Health's classification of patients under the Medicare program and the
appropriateness of their admission are subject to an independent review by a peer review
organization Navicent Health’s cost reports have been audited and final settled by the Medicare
fiscal mtermediary through September 30. 2009

Medicaid

Inpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed under a diagnostic
related group based methodology that 1s not subject to retroactive settlement Qutpatient services
are paid on a cost reimbursement methodology subject to certain limits Services rendered under
this program are recorded at established rates and reduced to the estimated amount due from the
third-parts payors through recording of contractual adjustments and other discounts Because
Navicent Health cannot pursue collections for the contractual or discounted amounts. they are not
reported as revenue

Beginning June 1. 2006. Georgia Medicaid moved a significant portion of its recipients to
managed care companies called Care Management Organizations ("CMO™) Contractual
pavments are made by the CMO for services provided using the same methodology and pay ment
rates as traditional Medicaid Navicent Health's cost reports have been audited and final settled
by the Medicaid fiscal intermediary through September 30. 2010

Managed Care and Other Pavyors

Navicent Health has entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carrners.
health maintenance organizations. and preferred provider organizations The bases for payvment to
Navicent Health under these agreements include prospectively determined rates per discharge.
discounts from established charges. and prospectively determined daily rates

Net patient service revenues are reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from third-party pas ors
and others for services rendered. including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement
agreements with third-party payors Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the
period the related services are rendered and are adjusted in future periods as interim or final settlements
arc determined In the opinion of management. adequate provisions have been made for any
adjustments that may result from such reviews However. 1t 1s reasonably possible that recorded
estimates will change by material amounts n the near term Net patient service revenue increased
approximately $7.380.000 and $1.872.000 for 2014 and 2013. respectivels. due to changes in amounts
previously estimated as a result of final settlements and changes 1n estimates

Laws and regulations govemning the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
mterpretation Navicent Health believes that 1t 1s m compliance with all applicable laws and regulations
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and 1s not aware of any pending or threatened mvestigations mvolving allegations of potential
wrongdoing that would have a matenial effect on the consolidated financial statements Compliance
with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and iterpretation as well as
significant regulators action mcluding fines. penalties. and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid
programs

The Medicare Prescription Drug. Improvement. and Modemization Act of 2003 created the Recoven
Audit Contractors ("RAC™) program to detect and correct improper pay ments in the Medicare program
During 2014. CMS introduced a program whereby hospitals could settle RAC appeals at 68% of the
disputed amount Navicent Health entered this program and as a result settled their RAC claims and
recorded a loss of approximatels $2.700.000

Gross patient service charges and net patient service revenue for the yvears ended September 30 include

201 2013

Gross patient service charges $ 2318.760 $ 2.257.796
Provision for contractual adjustments

Medicare 783.914 771.739

Medicaid 310.820 296.142

Other 376.281 352.089
Total contractual adjustments 1.471.015 1.419.970
Charity care

Charity care charges 82.533 77.026

County contributions from tax revenue (494) (300)

Other state funding (2.608) (2.608)

Net charity care 79431 73.918

Other adjustments 12,828 6.945
Total contractual and other adjustments 1.563.274 1.500.833
Patient service revenue (net of contractual

allowances and discounts) 755.486 756.963
Less provision for bad debts 62.292 53.023
Net patient service revenue. less provision for bad debts $_693.194 $_ 703940

Indigent Care Trust Fund - Under the provisions of the Georgia Indigent Care Trust Fund Act
("ICTF™). Medicaid disproportionate share hospitals ("DSH™) may contribute funds to be used by
the State 1n the Medicaid program and which will be supplemented by federal funds (combination
dollars) The combmnation dollars are retummed to DSH as additional Medicaid 1npatient
reimbursement
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Amounts recorded m patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) m the
consolidated financial statements related to the ICTF are summanzed approximately as follows

2014 2013
Amounts recerved from the ICTF $ 13.563 $ 8.234
Contribution to ICTF 4.621 2.836
Excess recerved over contribution $ 8.942 $ 5.398

Upper Payment Limit - Under the provisions of the Georgia Upper Payvment Limit Rate
adjustments ("UPL"). government owned or operated hospitals. nursing homes and critical access
eligible hospitals may contribute funds to be used by the state in the Medicaid program. which will
be supplemented by federal funds (combination dollars)

Amounts recorded 1n the consolidated financial statements related to the UPL are summanzed
approximately as follows

201 2013
Amounts recerved from UPL $ 3.798 $ 8.646
Contributions to UPL 1.299 2.960
Excess recerved over contribution $ 2499 $ 5.686

Net amounts received under the ICTF and UPL programs are recorded in net patient service
revenue The federal government does not ensure future ICTF and UPL funding Reduced ICTF
and UPL funding may impact the Navicent Health's operations

HITECH Incentive Funding for Meaningful Use of Electronic Health Records - The American
Recovers and Remvestment Act of 2009 ("ARRA™) established incentive payments under the
Medicare and Medicaid programs for certain healthcare providers that use certified electronic health
records ("EHR™) technology The program 1s commonly referred to as the Health Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health ("HITECH™) Act To qualifs for mcentives under
the HITECH Act. healthcare providers must meet designated EHR meanmngful use criteria as
defined by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services ("CMS™) Incentive payments are
awarded to healthcare providers who have attested to CMS that applicable meaningful use critena
have been met Compliance with meaningful use criteria 1s subject to audit by the federal
government or its designee and incentive payments are subject to adjustment m a future period

Navicent Health recognizes revenue for EHR mcentive payments n the period in which 1t has
attested that 1t 1s in complhiance with the applicable EHR meaningful use requirements During
2014. Navicent Health attested to meeting the requirements for Medicare and Medicaid EHR stage
2 Accordingly. Navicent Health recognized approximatels $4.343.000 i other revenue for
amounts from Medicare and Medicaid in the consolidated statement of operations for the year
ended September 30. 2014

During September 30. 2013. Navicent Health recognized approximately $5.175.000 from Medicare
and Medicaid in the consolidated statement of operations for attesting to meeting the requirements
under Medicare and Medicaid EHR stage 1
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4 Investments

Investments are summarized as follows

2014 2013
Short-term investments

Money market fund $ 23497  $ 23.463
Equity securities 277.979 337.683
Alternative mvestments 276.922 191.738
Asset backed securities 63.054 35.466

U S Treasury obligations and
other government backed securities 82.633 71.044
Corporate bonds 22.631 22.643
$ _746,736 $__702,037
Long-term alternative mvestments $ 25521 $ 14,642

Investment securities are exposed to various risks such as interest rate. market and credit risks Due
to the level of nisk associated with certain mvestment securities. the possibility 1s reasonable that
changes 1n the values of investment securities will occur 1 the near term and that these changes
could materially affect the amounts reported mn the consolidated balance sheets

Navicent Health mvests 1n alternative mvestments that are defined as venture capital. intemational
and domestic private equity investments. and absolute return (hedge) funds Long-term investments
are alternative mvestment funds. primarily comprised of real estate funds that require seven to ten
year fund terms before the mvestments can be liquidated

The recorded market price for altemative mvestments 1s estimated by the mdividual mvestment
manager taking into account such factors as the financial condition of each investee. economic and
market conditions affecting their operations. any changes i management. the length of time since
the mitial investment. recent transactions mvolving the securities of the investee. the value of
similar securities 1ssued by companies in the same or similar businesses. and limited marketabilits
of the portfolio

Valuations provided by the general partners and investment managers are evaluated by management
through accounting and financial reporting processes to review and monitor existence and valuation
assertions Due to the nherent uncertainty of valuation of the alternative mvestments. the fair
values estimated by the individual mnvestment manager. in the absence of readily ascertainable
market values. may not necessarily represent the amounts that could be realized from sales or other
dispositions of mvestments. and the differences may be material
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h

Investment income for assets limited as to use and short-term mvestments for the vears ended

September 30 includes

Investment income
Interest and dividends

Net realized gains (losses)

OTTI loss previously recognized
Realized gains

Other changes 1n unrestricted net assets

201 201

(8]

$ 14.287  § 14.932

- 811
55.943 24.491
55.943 25.302

$ 70,230 $ 40,234

Unrealized gains (losses) on investments. other than

tradmg securities

Assets Limited as to Use

$ (71.360) $ 32,675

The composition of assets limited as to use stated at fair value 1s set forth in the following table

Self-insurance reserve fund (held primarily by CPI)

Cash and cash equivalents
Corporate bonds
U S government securities

U S mortgage and asset backed securities

Equity securities
Other

Medcen
Cash and cash equivalents
Money market funds
U S government securities
U S corporate bonds
Mortgage backed securities
Mutual funds
Equity securities
Private equities

Reservation deposits. held under escrow agreement

Cash and cash equivalents

Designated by Board
Other

2014 2013
$ 6.005 $ 9777
26.995 19.572
8.108 13.242
17.972 17.612
21.285 21.366
11.269 11.562
91.634 93.131
390 92
3.543 2335
5.779 4.772
5321 5.190
2228 2.176
12.973 12.373
28.332 30.666
31.998 23.449
90.564 81.033
1.234 515
13.663 12.356
$ _197,095 $ _187,055
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6 Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at September 30

2014 2013

Land and land improvements $ 30.618 $ 30267
Buildings and improvements 419.405 423.628
Parking deck 46473 46473
Movable equipment 329.534 324442
Fixed equipment 101.700 101.043
927.730 925853

Less accumulated depreciation 574,725 540.335
353.005 385518

Construction-in-progress 44.176 21.429
$ _397.181 $ _406947

Depreciation expense for the years ended September 30. 2014 and 2013 amounted to
approximately $43.291.000 and $42.115.000. respectively

7 Asset Retirement Obligations

The fair value of a liability for a conditional asset retirement obligation 1s recognized 1n the period
in which 1t occurred 1if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made Navicent Health has
determined that conditional legal obligations exist for its facilities related primarily to asbestos
materials Navicent Health has recorded a liability of approximatels $1.686.000 and $3.536.000
for the estimated present value for the conditional asset retirement obligation at September 30.
2014 and 2013. respectively  The discount rate used to calculate the present value of the obligation
was 4 0% at September 30. 2014 and 2013 A related amount 1s recorded 1 properts and
equipment of approximately $387.000 and $898.000. representing the remaining un-depreciated
cost of the asset retirement obligation at September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectivels
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8. Long-Term Debt

MCNH. Navicent Health. Medcen. and HSNH comprise the Obligated Group Navicent Health 1s
a limited obligor 1n respect to the Series 2000 Revenue Anticipation Certificates A summary of

long-term debt of the Obligated Group at September 30 follows
201 201

(8]

Taxable loan. 1ssued 1n January 2012, variable interest rate.
1 10% at September 30. 2014, due 1n varying
mstallments to 2022, collateralized by the gross
revenues of the Obligated Group $ 28434 $ 15511

Revenue Anticipation Certificates. Series 2012A 1ssued
in January 2012, variable interest rate. 0 97%
at September 30. 2014. due 1 vary ing mstallments
to 2018. collateralized by the gross revenues of the
Obligated Group 9.300 13.400

Revenue Anticipation Certificates. Series 2012B 1ssued
in January 2012, variable interest rate. 0 97%
at September 30. 2014. due 1 vary ing mstallments
to 2018. collateralized by the gross revenues of the
Obligated Group 17.000 17.000

Revenue Anticipation Certificates. Sertes 2012C 1ssued
in January 2012, variable interest rate. 1 07%
at September 30. 2014. due 1 vary ing mstallments
to 2028. collateralized by the gross revenues of the
Obligated Group 13.900 14.800

Revenue Anticipation Certificates. Series 2012D 1ssued
in January 2012. variable interest rate. 0 92%
at September 30. 2014. due 1 vary ing mstallments
from 2020 to 2040. collateralized by the gross revenues
of the Obligated Group 26.170 19.848

Revenue Anticipation Certificates. Series 2009 1ssued
in September 2009. fixed interest rates ranging
between 4% and 3%. due 1n var ing installments
beginning 1 2019 to 2033, collateralized by the
gross revenues of the Obligated Group. amount 1s net of
unamortized bond discount of $49 and $51. respectivels 80.751 80.749

Revenue Anticipation Certificates. Series 2003A
variable interest rates. 0 03% at September 30. 2014,
due 1n vary ing installments to 2028.
collateralized by the gross revenues of the
Obligated Group 11.860 13.475
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Revenue Anticipation Certificates. Series 2000 1ssued 1n
May 2000. vanable interest rates. 0 11% at

2014 2013
September 30. 2014. due 1n varying 1nstallments to
2035. collateralized by the 2000-A Master Note of the
Obligated Group $ _39.650 $_ 40925
227.065 215.708
Less current portion 9.415 7.075

$ 217,650 $_208,633

On January 31. 2012, the Authority 1ssued $48.700.000 Macon-Bibb County Hospital Authority
Revenue Anticipation Certificates (The Medical Center of Central Georgia. Inc Project). Series
2012A. Series 2012B. and Series 2012C (“Series 2012 Certificates™) The proceeds of the Series
2012 Certificates were loaned to MCNH for the purpose of refunding Series 1997. Series 1998. and
Series 2003B Certificates (“Prior Bonds™). respectively

In addition. on January 31. 2012. the Authority 1ssued $30.000.000 Macon-Bibb Counts Hospital
Authority Revenue Anticipation Certificates (The Medical Center of Central Georgia. Inc Project).
Series 2012D to finance the construction of the Peach Medical Center hospital facility

Also on January 31. 2012, MCNH entered a $30.000.000 taxable loan agreement (“Taxable Loan™).
and 1t was increased to $30.000.000 during 2013 The proceeds of the Taxable Loan are being used
to finance the construction of healthcare facilities. and $28.434.000 and $15.511.000 had been
drawn down as of September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectivels

In September 2009. the Authority 1ssued $80.800.000 Macon-Bibb County Hospital Authority
Revenue Anticipation Certificates (The Medical Center of Central Georgia. Inc Project). Series
2009 Certificates ("Series 2009 Certificates™) The proceeds of the Series 2009 Certificates were
loaned to MCNH to (1) pay off two bank loans totaling $80.000.000 obtained during 2009 that had
been used to redeem the Series 20035 Certificates. and (1) pay the costs of 1ssuing the Series 2009
Certificates

MCNH guarantees payment of the 2000. 2003A. 2009. 2012A. 2012B. 2012C. and 2012D
Revenue Anticipation Certificates (collectivels. the “Certificates™) to the Macon-Bibb County
Hospital Authority 1n the form of a lease and transfer agreement The Master Trust Indenture (the
“Indenture™) for the Certificates was amended to include all members of the Obligated Group
under the provisions of the Agreement To secure prompt payment of principal and mterest on the
Certificates and secure performance of its obligation. the Obligated Group granted a security
mterest 1n 1ts gross revenues (as more fully defined 1n the Indenture) and 1n all its properts The
Obligated Group 1s subject to certain covenants. including limitations on additional indebtedness.
transfers of assets. maintenance of certain amounts of insurance. and certain other financial
covenants under the terms of the Indenture
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The Series 2000 and 2003A letter of credit expires on January 1. 2016. and the amounts are
summarized as follows

Unused Letter of

Credit Amount
Series 2000 $ 39650
Series 2003A $  12.018

Interest paid in 2014 and 2013 totaled approximatels $7.354.000 and $7.222.000. respectively
Principal maturities of long-term debt are as follows

Years ending September 30

2013 $ 9415
2016 9.570
2017 9915
2018 10.363
2019 5.6435
Thereafter 182.135

$ 227,065

9 Interest Rate Swaps

On October 1. 2001. Carlvle Place entered into an mterest rate swap agreement in relation to
$23.000.000 of 1ts Revenue Anticipation Bonds. Series 2000 This interest rate swap agreement.
which expires on September 1. 2021. requires Carlvle Place to make fixed-rate interest payments of
4 1% on a monthly basis m return for receiving a monthly variable-rate mterest pavment As of
September 30. 2014. the floating interest rate. which 1s based on 67% of LIBOR. was 0 11% The
fair value of Carlyle Place’s interest swap liability was approximately $1.840.000 and $2.227.000 at
September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectivels. which 1s included in other long-term lLiabilities n the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets The fair value of the interest rate swap increased
approximatels  $387.000 and $872.000 for the sears ended September 30. 2014 and 2013.
respectively

MCNH has an interest rate swap agreement (“interest rate swap™) relating to a portion of the
$52.000.000 Series 2005 Revenue Anticipation Bonds (72005 Series™) Although the 2005 Series
was refinanced during 2009, the interest rate swap agreement remains intact The interest rate
swap. which expires on August 1. 2035. requires MCNH to make fixed-rate interest pay ments of
3 1% on a monthly basis in return for receiving a monthly variable-rate interest pay ment equal to
67% of LIBOR. which was 0 10% at September 30. 2014 The fair value of MCNH's interest
swap was a hability of approximately $8.259.000 and $6.830.000 at September 30. 2014 and
2013. respectively These amounts are included 1 other long-term lhabilities 1n the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets The fair value of the interest rate swap decreased
approximately  $1.429.000 and increased approximatels $5.674.000 for the years ended
September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively
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Entrance Fees

Nonrefundable and refundable entrance fees are summarized as follows

201 2013
(As restated)

Nonrefundable entrance fees $ 24.099 $ 22862
Accumulated amortization 13.539 14.030

$_10.560 $__8.832
Refundable entrance fee hability $ _30.438 $_30.878

Amortization of the nonrefundable entrance fees was approximately $1.017.000 and $1.925.000
for the years ended September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively

Postretirement Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plan — Navicent Health has a noncontributory defined benefit pension
plan (“pension plan”) covering substantially all employees of Navicent Health The benefits are
based on vears of service and the emplovee’s highest compensation during three of the
employee’s last ten vears of service Navicent Health's funding policy 1s to contribute amounts to
the plan sufficient to meet the minimum funding requirements set forth in the Emplovee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, plus anv additional amounts Navicent Health may
determine to be appropriate

The Board of Directors of Navicent Health (the “Board™) approved a redesign of the pension
plan that was effective on January 1. 2008 The changes mcluded freezing the plan as of
December 31. 2007. with the plan closed to any new participants and all participants at
December 31. 2007 remaining 1n the plan Plan participants under the age of 40 on January 1.
2008 no longer accumulate benefits During 2013. the Board approved an amendment to freeze
the pension plan as of December 31. 2013. such that future benefits are no longer accrued for all
emplovees after that date The effect of this change 1s reflected below as a curtailment gain of
$21.584.000 during 2013

Defined Benefit Health Care Plan — Navicent Health sponsors a defined benefit health care
plan (“health plan™) that provides postretirement medical benefits to full-time emplovees who
have worked 15 vears and attained age 55 while in service with Navicent Health The plan 1s
contributors with retiree contributions adjusted annuallyv. and 1t contains other cost-sharing
features such as deductibles and comsurance Navicent Health's policy 1s to fund the cost of
medical benefits in amounts determined at the discretion of management

The funded status of the pension plan and health plan 1s measured as the difference between the
fair value of the plans™ assets and the projected benefit obligation of the plans
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The following tables present a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of the plans’
projected benefit obligation. the fair value of plan assets. and the funded status of the plans

Projected benefit obligation.
beginning of vear

Change 1n benefit obligation
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial (gain) loss
Benefits paid
Change m plan provisions

Projected benefit obligation.
end of vear

Fair value of plan assets.
beginning of vear

Change 1n plan assets
Actual return on plan assets
Contnibutions of plan sponsor
Contributions of plan
participants
Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets.
end of vear

Unfunded status at end
of yvear

Defined Benefit
Pension Plan

Defined Benefit
Health Care Plan

Defined Benefit
Pension Plan

2014 2013 2014 2013

$ 317.744 $ 342.479 $ 32180 § 34.706
- 10.596 1113 1.164

16.446 13.230 1.449 1.251
35.8438 (19.968) 3.226 (1.876)
(9.791) (9.029) (1.973) (3.063)

- (21.584) - -

$ 360247 $_317.744 $_ 35997 $_ 32180

Defined Benefit
Health Care Plan

2014 2013 2014 2013
$ 270.176 $ 218.822 $ - $ -
19.852 30.383 - -
28.000 30.000 1.973 3.065
- - 373 388
(9.791) (9.029) (2.346) (3.433)
$_308,237 $_270,176 $ - $ -
$_(52,010) $_(47.568) $_(35997) $_(32,180)
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Amounts recognized on the consolidated balance sheets at September 30. 2014 and 2013. are as

follows

Defined Benefit
Pension Plan

2014 2013
Other current liabilities $ - 3 -
Other long-term liabilities - -
Accrued pension plan liability 52.010 47.568

$__ 52,010 $__ 47,568

Defined Benefit

Health Care Plan
2014 2013

2.223 $ 1.943
33.774 30.237
35,997 $_ 32180

Included 1n unrestricted net assets at September 30. 2014 and 2013. are the following amounts
that have not yet been recognized 1n the net periodic pension and postretirement benefit cost

Defined Benefit
Pension Plan

Defined Benefit
Health Care Plan

2014 2013

14 $ (22)
10.851 8.037

2014 2013
Unrecognized prior service cost
(credit) $ - $ -
Unrecognized actuarial loss 109.331 75.633
$_109.331 $_ 75,6

10.865 $__ 8015

Changes recognized m unrestricted net assets for the yvears ended September 30. 2014 and 2013.

are as follows

Defined Benefit
Pension Plan

Defined Benefit
Health Care Plan

2014 2013 2014 2013
Prior service credit $ - $ - - $ -
Net actuarial (gain) loss 35.362 (34.638) 3.226 (1.876)
Curtailment gain - (21.584) - -
Amortization of prior service costs - - 36 36
Amortization of actuarial loss (1.664) (13.935 (412) (389)

$_ 33.698 $_(70.157)

2.850 $__ (2.429)
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The estimated prior service cost and net gain to be recognized in net periodic pension expense
and net periodic postretirement cost during the next fiscal year are as follows

Defined Benefit Defined Benefit
Pension Plan Health Care Plan
2015 201 2015 2014
Prior service credit $ - 9 - $ (36) % (36)
Actuarial loss 2.486 1.665 632 412

A summarny of the components of net periodic benefit cost at September 30. 2014 and 2013 1s as

follows
Defined Benefit Defined Benefit
Pension Plan Health Care Plan
2014 2013 2014 2013

Service cost $ - $ 10396 $ 1.113 $ 1.164
Interest cost 16.446 13.230 1.449 1.251
Expected return on plan assets (19.366) (15.713) - -
Amortization of unrecognized

prior service cost (credit) (36) (36)

Amortization of net loss 1.664 13.935 412 589
$_ (1.256) $_ 24,068 $ 2.940 $ 2,968

Assumptions used in determining the actuarnial present value of the projected benefit obligations
as of September 30. 2014 and 2013. are as follows

Defined Benefit Defined Benefit
Pension Plan Health Care Plan
2014 2013 2014 2013
Weighted-average discount rate 4 63% 526% 4 08% 4 64%
Rate of increase in compensation
levels - 3 00% - -

Assumptions used in determining the net periodic benefit cost for the vears ended September 30.
2014 and 2013 are as follows

Defined Benefit Defined Benefit
Pension Plan Health Care Plan
2014 2013 2014 2013
Weighted-average discount rate 526% 451% 4 64% 372%
Rate of increase in compensation
levels 300% 3 00% - -
Expected long-term rate of return
on assets 725% 725% - -

The weighted-average annual assumed rate of mcrease 1n the per capita cost of covered benefits
(1 ¢ . health care cost trend rate) 1s 7 6% for 2014. decreasing annually to 5 0% 1 2022 The health
care cost trend rate assumption has an effect on the amounts reported For example. increasing the
assumed health care cost trend rates by one percentage pomt in each vear would increase the
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accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of September 30. 2014. by approximately
$2.743.000 and the aggregate of the service and interest cost components of net periodic
postretirement benefit cost for 2014 by approximately $320.000

Navicent Health uses fair market value as the market-related value of assets 1n calculating the
expected return on the plan assets component of net periodic pension expense and net periodic

postretirement benefit for the years ended September 30. 2014 and 2013

During 2015. Navicent Health expects to contribute approximately $8.000.000 and $2.223.000.
respectivels. to 1ts defined benefit pension plan and health care plan

Benefits expected to be paid n each of the next five fiscal vears and thereafter are estimated as

follows
Defined Benefit Defined Benefit
Pension Plan Health Care Plan
Years ending September 30
2015 $ 11.591 $ 2.223
2016 12.601 2.3352
2017 13.5391 2.395
2018 14.383 2.445
2019 15.604 2.539
2020-2024 92.936 14.827

The target allocation for the pension plan 1s as follows as of September 30. 2014 and 2013

Minimum Target Maximum
Equity securities 28% 30% 73%
Debt securities 15% 33% 55%
Alternative investments 5% 15% 28%

To develop the expected long-term rate of return on assets assumptions. Navicent Health
considered the historical returns and the future expectations for returns for each asset class. as
well as the target asset allocation of the pension portfolio

The Plan mvestment strategy 1s focused on matching the emerging long-term needs of the
retirement plan with the proven. long-term performance patterns of the various investment
markets The Plan’s investments represent the opportunity to reduce Navicent Health's cost of
funding plan benefits. provide a funding resource for possible future enhancement of plan
benefits. and msulate the Plan’s assets against deterioration of purchasing power caused by
inflation

The target allocation of all assets 1s to reflect proper diversification in order to reduce the
potential of a single security or single sector of securities having a disproportionate impact on the
portfolio In an effort to mamtain the overall rnisk level of the portfolio within an acceptable
range. the relative mix of asset classes will be rebalanced back toward the target allocations as
opportunities permit. but in any event not less often than annually Navicent Health utilizes an
outside investment consultant to implement 1ts investment strategy
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Income Taxes

Deferred mncome taxes reflect the net tax effect of temporary differences between the carrving
amounts of assets and labilities for financial reporting and the amounts used for income tax
purposes As of September 30. 2014 and 2013. deferred income taxes have no net carry ing value

As of September 30. 2014 and 2013. Navicent Health had deferred tax assets of approximately

$4.500.000 and $4.900.000. respectivels. relating principally to net operating loss carryovers As
of September 30. 2014 and 2013. such deferred tax assets were offset by a valuation allowance of
an equal amount

Federal net operating loss carrsovers for HVNH totaled approximatels $11.900.000 at September
30. 2014. and will expire between 2017 and 2030

Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation — Navicent Health 1s involved in litigation arising n the ordinary course of business

In August 2008. the U S Department of Health and Human Services. Office of Inspector General
("OIG™) 1ssued a subpoena (the “Short-Stay Matter™) to MCNH requesting documents concerning
Medicare reimbursement for zero- and one-day stavs. three-dav inpatient admissions. where the
patient was discharged directly to a skilled nursing facilityv. and billing of evaluation and medical
services In Apnl 2009. a second subpoena was received related to the Short-Stay Matter
requesting certain medical records MCNH has provided the documents and other information
requested During 2014. MCNH reached an agreement with the OIG related to the short-stay
matter MCNH has agreed to pay $20.000.000 and has recorded a liabilits as of September 30. 2014
in this amount 1 other current liabilities and a loss on settlements during 2014

In September 2010. MCNH received a letter from the OIG making the hospital aware that 1t was
conducting an investigation to determine whether or not certain hospitals have submitted claims for
payment for the implantation of implantable cardioverter defibrillators ("ICD’s™) which were not
medically dicated and/or otherwise violated Medicare payvment polics  During 2014, MCNH
reached an agreement with the OIG related to the ICD matter MCNH has agreed to pay $1.600.000
and has recorded a liability as of September 30. 2014 1n this amount 1n other current liabilities and a
loss on settlements during 2014

Regarding both of these settlements. the Medical Center denies any wrongdoing and disputes the
OIG’s contentions. and disagrees with the OIG’s interpretation of the rules in question However.
the Medical Center agreed to settle the cases m order to avoid costly and further litigation In
addition. under the settlement agreements. management has agreed to enter a corporate tegrity
agreement. the terms of which are currently being negotiated

General and Professional Liability Insurance - Navicent Health 1s currently insured for
commercial general liability on an occurrence basis and professional liabilits on a claims-made
basis by Centra Professional Indemnits. Ltd ("CPI7). a whollv-owned subsidiary of Navicent
Health. and excess coverage by commercial msurance carriers through CPI The excess coverage
limits are $40.000.000 and $30.000.000 for 2014 and 2013. respectively The coverage for
professional liability 1s limited to claims incurred and reported during its term Actuarially
determined funding 1s provided for losses

For all claims prior to October 1. 2002. the policy had a limit of $2 million per occurrence and $6
million n aggregate For all claims between October 1. 2002 and September 30. 2004. the policy
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had a limit of $4 nullion per occurrence and $12 million n aggregate. and for all claims between
October 1. 2004 and September 30. 2006. the policy had a limit of $4 million per occurrence and
$14 mullion n aggregate Effective October 1. 2006. the policy has a limit of $4 nmullion per
occurrence and $20 million n aggregate

CPI also insures Navicent Health on an occurrence basis for workers™ compensation nsurance.
which has a limit of $300.000 per occurrence. with no aggregate limit per year Beginning April 1.
2011. CPI began msuring Navicent Health for equipment maimntenance and repairs with limits of
liability of $2.500.000 per claim and annual aggregate

During 2014 and 2013. Navicent Health paid premiums of approximately $10.000.000 to CPI each
vear for these coverages These premiums have been properly eliminated from consolidated
statements of operations The reserve for self-insured losses totaled approximatels $435.713.000
and $45.339.000 at September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectivels. and are comprised of reported loss
reserves and incurred but not reported loss reserves

Employee Group Health Insurance — Navicent Health 1s self-insured for its emplovee group
health insurance Navicent Health has estimated and recorded accruals for claims incurred. but not
reported or paid prior to the fiscal vear-end

Property and Equipment — Navicent Health has commitments for purchases of property and
equipment of approximatels $34.000.000 at September 30. 2014

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets as of September 30 are available for the following purposes

2014 2013
Promuises for future years $ 3.230 $ 914
Program grants
Pathology development 8.931 8.150
Children’s Hospital 19.846 17.162
Regional health education center 1.383 1.261
Research and education 7451 6.900
HEAT Trust 3.265 4.439
Community grants 10.072 9.347
Hospice inpatient facility 3.240 3.748
Emergency center 2.424 2.212
Georgia Heart Center 13.328 12.161
Crtical care center 1.963 1.782
Cancer research 3.206 -
Other grants 4.341 5.235
$_ 84,680 $_73311
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Concentrations of Credit Risk

Navicent Health grants credit to patients. substantially all of whom reside m central Georgia Navicent
Health generally does not require collateral or other security 1n extending credit to patients. however.
they routinely obtain assignment of (or are otherwise entitled to receive) patients” benefits pay able under
their health programs. plans. or policies (¢ g Medicare. Medicaid. Blue Cross. and other preferred
provider arrangements and commercial msurance policies) Revenue from the Medicare and Medicaid
programs accounted for approximately 30% and 46% of Navicent Health's net patient revenue for
the vears ended September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectively

The mix of receivables from patients and third-partsy payors at September 30. 2014 and 2013 was
as follows

201 2013

Medicare 32% 32%
Medicaid 14 13
Blue Cross 14 14
Other third-party pasors 27 30
Patients 13 11

100% 100%

Navicent Health recognizes that revenues and receivables from government agencies are
significant to 1ts operations. but 1t does not believe that there are any significant credit risks
associated with these government agencies

Functional Expenses

Navicent Health does not present expense mformation by functional classification because its
resources and activities are primarily related to providing health care services Further. since
Navicent Health receives substantially all of its resources from providing health care services in a
manner similar to a business enterprise. other indicators contained 1n these consolidated financial
statements are considered important in evaluating how well management has discharged their
stewardship responsibilities

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by Navicent Health 1n estimating the fair value
of 1ts financial mstruments

Cash and cash equivalents The carr ing amounts reported 1n the consolidated balance sheets for
cash and cash equivalents approximate their fair value

Investments Fair values. which are the amounts reported 1n the consolidated balance sheets. are
based on quoted market prices. if available. estimated using quoted market prices for similar
securities. or estimated using pricing models. discounted cash flow methodologies. or similar
techniques

Patient accounts recervable The carrving amounts reported 1 the consolidated balance sheets
for patient accounts receivable approximate their fair values
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Due to or from related parties The carryving amounts reported 1n the consolidated balance sheets
for due to or from related parties approximate their fair values

Assets limited as to use Fair values. which are the amounts reported in the consolidated balance
sheets. are based on quoted market prices. if available. or estimated using quoted market prices
for similar securities

Accounts pavable and accrued expenses The carrving amounts reported 1n the consolidated
balance sheets for accounts payable and accrued expenses approximate their fair value

Accrued compensation and withholdings The carrying amounts reported 1n the consolidated
balance sheets for accrued compensation and withholdings approximate their fair value

Estimated third-party payor settlements The carry ing amounts reported 1n the balance sheets for
estimated third-party payor settlements approximate their fair value

Long-term debt Fair values of Navicent Health's revenue anticipation certificates are based on
current traded value The fair value of Navicent Health's remaining long-term debt 1s estimated
using discounted cash flow analyvses. based on Navicent Health's current incremental borrowing
rates for similar ty pes of borrowing arrangements

The carry ing amounts and fair values of Navicent Health's long-term debt at September 30 are as

follows
201 2013
Carnving Carnving
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Long-term debt $ 227.065 $ 234.046 $ 215.708 $ 219.309

Derwvative Financial Instruments The fair value of the denvative financial mstruments are
determined from a discounted cash flow model based on projected interest rates during the term
of the contract and amounts outstanding on the corresponding long-term debt In addition. credit
risk associated with the counter party (when an asset) or Navicent Health (when a liability) 1s
factored into the fair value model
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The following summarizes Navicent Health's assets and (liabilities) by level

Assets (Liabilities) at Fair Value
as of September 30. 2014

Quoted Prices 1n Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
For Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Short-term mvestments
Money market accounts and other $ 23.497 $ - $ -
Asset backed
Auto loan recervable - 5433 -
Collateralized mortgage obligation - 52.696 -
Other asset backed - 4.903 -
Total asset backed - 63.054 -
Corporate bonds
Domestic - 19.339 -
Foreign - 3.272 -
Total corporate bonds - 22.631 -
Government securities
FHLMC - 11.726 -
FNMA - 33.691 -
GNMA - 10.374 -
Municipal Bonds - 14.941 -
US Treasuries - 11,921 -
Total government securities - 82.633 -
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Assets (Liabilities) at Fair Value
as of September 30. 2014, continued

Quoted Prices 1n Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
For Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Equity securities
Mutual Funds $  102.521 $ - $ -
Real estate investment trusts 2.801 - -
Common stock
Consumer discretionary 27.793 - -
Consumer staples 17.170 - -
Energy 10.886 - -
Fmancials 11.523 - -
Foreign 2.333 - -
Health care 33.668 - -
Industrials 22.407 - -
Information technology 34.337 - -
Materials 9.359 - -
Other 3.159 - -
Total common stocks 172.657 - -
Total equity securitics 277.979 - -
Alternative investments
Asset backed securities - - 954
Commodities - - 73.501
Debt securities - 6.480 60.738
Equities - - 70.893
Multi-categors - - 64.354
Total alternative investments - 6.480 270.442
$_ 301,476 $_ 174818 $_ 270,442
Long-term mvestments 5 - 5 - $__ 25521
Included 1n other long-term liabilities
Interest rate swap $ - $__ (10,099) $ -
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Assets (Liabilities) at Fair Value
as of September 30. 2014, continued

Quoted Prices 1n Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
For Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Included 1n assets limited as to use
Money market funds $ 9.548 $ - $ -
Equity securities
Exchange Traded Funds 9.577 - -
Mutual Funds 12.973 2.699 -
Common stocks
Consumer discretionary. staples 6.562 - -
Information technology 5.337 - -
Materials and industrials 4.527 - -
Health care 4.646 - -
Financials 3.053 - -
Energy 842 - -
Foreign 2.262 - -
Total common stocks 27.229 - -
Other equuty securities 10,112 - -
Total equity securitics 59.891 2.699 -
Corporate bonds - 32.316 -
Govemment securities
U S Treasury securities 75330 - -
U S Federal Agency securities - 5.241 -
Municipal bonds - 1.116 -
Total government securities 7.530 6.357 -
Mortgage-backed and asset backed
securities - 20.200 -
Alternative investments - 8.824 23,174
$___76,969 $__70.396 $__23.174

Amounts mcluded 1n assets limited as to use that are not subject to the fair value disclosure in the
table above amounted to $26.556.000 at September 30. 2014
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Assets (Liabilities) at Fair Value
as of September 30. 2013

Quoted Prices 1n Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
For Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Short-term mvestments
Money market accounts and other $ 23.463 $ - $
Asset backed
Auto loan recervable - 6.033 -
Collateralized mortgage obligation - 43.188 -
Other - 6.225 -
Total other asset backed - 55.466 -
Corporate bonds
Domestic - 20.175 -
Foreign - 2.468 -
Total corporate bonds - 22.643 -
Government securities
FHLMC - 11.346 -
FNMA - 31.280 -
GNMA - 10.122 -
US Treasuries - 4.540 -
Total government securities - 13.756 -
- 71.044 -
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Assets (Liabilities) at Fair Value
as of September 30. 2013, continued

Quoted Prices 1n Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
For Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Equity securities
Mutual Funds $ 75.238 $ 14.407 $ -
Real estate investment trusts 3.099 - -
Common stock
Consumer discretionary 30.843 - -
Consumer staples 34.662 - -
Energy 16.403 - -
Fmancials 31.286 - -
Foreign 3.166 - -
Health care 28.672 - -
Industrials 30.689 - -
Information technology 43.978 - -
Materials 16.575 - -
Other 8.663 - -
Total common stocks 244.939 - -
Total equity securitics 323.276 14.407 -
Alternative investments
Asset backed securities - - 440
Commodities - - 67431
Debt securities - 5.879 49,145
Equities - - 34.833
Multi-categors - - 33.990
Total alternative investments - 5.879 185.859
$_ 346,739 $_ 169,439 $_ 185,859
Long-term mvestments 5 - $__ 1229 $__ 13413
Included 1n other long-term liabilities
Interest rate swap $ - $ (9,057) $ -
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Included 1n assets limited as to use
Money market funds

Equity securities
Exchange Traded Funds
Mutual funds
Common stocks
Consumer discretionary. staples
Information technology
Materials and industrials
Health care
Financials
Energy
Foreign
Total common stocks
Other equuty securities

Total equity securities
U S corporate bonds

Government securities
U S Treasury securities
U S Federal Agency securities

Total government securitics

Mortgage-backed and asset backed

securities

Alternative investments

Assets (Liabilities) at Fair Value
as of September 30. 2013, continued

Quoted Prices 1n Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
For Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
$ 12.112 $ - $ -
9.487 - -
12.373 2.584 -
7.934 - -
5.267 - -
5.140 - -
3.809 - -
4.346 - -
1.690 - -
1.468 - -
29.654 - -
10.307 - -
61.821 2.584 -
- 24.762 -
12.641 - -
- 4519 -
- 854 -
12.641 5.373 -
19.788
- 6.804 16.645
$ 86,574 $ 59311 $ 16,645

Amounts mcluded 1n assets limited as to use that are not subject to the fair value disclosure in the
table above amounted to $24.525.000 at September 30. 2013
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Fair values of the pension plan investments are summarized as follows

Pension Assets at Fair Value
as of September 30. 2014

Quoted Prices 1n Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
For Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Money market funds $ 15687 $ - $ -
Equits mutual funds 46.220 - -
U S government securities
U S treasuries 11.400 - -
Municipal obligations - 3.016 -
GNMA. FNMA. FHLMC pools - 17.243 -
Government collateralized mortgage
and asset backed - 4.635 -
Total U S government securities 11.400 24.894 -
Corporate bonds
Domestic 19.386 - -
Foreign 3.796 - -
Total corporate obligations 23.182 - -
Common stocks
Domestic 95.684 - -
Foreign 10.680 - -
Total common stocks 106.364 - -
Other funds
Mortgage and asset back securities - 10.688 -
Real estate investment trusts 2.308 - -
Exchange traded funds - - -
Total other funds 2.308 10.688 -
Alternative investments
Debt securities - - 28.184
Equitics - - 14.100
Real estate - - 3.548
Multi-category - - 16.336
Commodities - - 1.310
Asset backed - - 3816
Total alternative investments - - 67.494
$ _205.161 $ _ 35582 $__ 67494
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Pension Assets at Fair Value
as of September 30. 2013

Quoted Prices 1n Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
For Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Money market funds $ 41941 $ - $ -
Equits mutual funds 41.708 - -
U S government securities
U S treasuries 3.362 - -
Municipal obligations - 1.133 -
GNMA. FNMA. FHLMC pools - 13.438 -
Government collateralized mortgage
and asset backed - 4,204 -
Total U S government securities 3.362 18.793 -
Corporate bonds
Domestic 15424 - -
Foreign 2.828 - -
Total corporate obligations 18.252 - -
Common stocks
Domestic 85.173 - -
Foreign 5.500 - -
Total common stocks 90.673 - -
Other funds
Mortgage and asset back securities - 8.998 -
Real estate investment trusts 2.569 - -
Exchange traded funds 272 - -
Total other funds 2.841 8.998 -
Alternative investments
Debt securities - - 15.814
Equities - - 10.502
Real estate - - 3.469
Multi-categors - 357 10.619
Commodities - - 1.084
Asset backed - - 1.761
Total alternative investments - 357 43.249
$ _198.777 $ _ 28,150 $_ 43,249
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The table below sets forth a summanry of changes n the fair value of Navicent Health's level 3
financial assets for the vears ended September 30. 2014 and 2013

Short and Long- Assets Limited Pension Plan
term as to Use Investments
Investments

Balance at September 30. 2012 $ 184576  $ 21.176 $ 42.673
Transfer from level 3 to level 2 - (5.564) -
Gain on market value 2.1853 1.104 2.463
Sales (11.191) (2.142) (1.887)
Purchases 23.702 2.071 -
Balance at September 30. 2013 199.272 16.645 43.249
Transfer from level 2 to level 3 1.229 139 357
Gain on market value 9.475 1.771 3.043
Sales (27.772) (747) 20.845
Purchases 113.759 5.366 -
Balance at September 30. 2014 $ 295963 % 23,174 $ 67,494

Capital Commitments — Navicent Health has future capital commitment requirements to invest
additional amounts 1 certain level 3 mvestments At September 30. 2014. the outstanding
commitments totaled approximatels $27.000.000

Equity Investments

Central Georgia Health Network, LLC - Central Georgia Health Network. LLC was
incorporated on October 25. 1996. for the purpose of participating in contracts with preferred
provider organizations. health maintenance organizations or other alternative health care delivens
systems MCNH owns 29% of the common stock in Central Georgia Health Network. Inc and
accounts for this investment under the equity method of accounting The investment amounted
to approximately $68.000 and $75.000 at September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectivels

Central Georgia MRI, LLC - Central Georgia MRI. LLC ("CG MRI”) was incorporated on
October 2. 2000. as a joint venture with Radiology Associates to share the cost of an MRI
laborators  CG MRI became operational on September 16. 2002 HVNH provided 50% of the
capital in CG MRI and records the mvestment under the equits method of accounting The
mvestment amounted to approximately $363.000 and $411.000 at September 30. 2014 and 2013.
respectively

Georgia Magnetic Imaging Center, Ltd. - Georgia Magnetic Imaging Center. Ltd ("GMIC™)
was mcorporated on March 22. 1985 to own and operate certain medical equipment HVNH
purchased a 49 5% ownership mterest m GMIC on December 31. 2002 for $1.181.000 and
records the investment on the equity method of accounting The mvestment amounted to
approximately $1.238.000 and $1.226.000 at September 30. 2014 and 2013. respectivels
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Prior Period Adjustments from Change in Accounting Principle

Due to the implementation of new accounting guidance discussed in Note 2. Navicent Health has
retrospectively restated deferred revenue and net assets from amounts previously reported as of and
for the vear ended September 30. 2013. as summarized 1n the following table

2013 as 2013
previously Adjustment as restated
reported
Balance sheet:
Refunds payable $ - $ 30.878 $ 30.878
Deferred revenue 34.490 (25.638) 8.832
Net assets 1.077.848 (5.220) 1.072.628
Statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position:
Other revenue $ 45.094 $ (533) $ 44559
Increase 1n net assets 158.316 (333) 137.781
Net assets. September 30. 2012 919.532 (4.683) 914.847
Net assets. September 30. 2013 1.077.848 (3.220) 1.072.628

Management Services Agreements

Durning the vear ended September 30. 2014. Navicent Health entered into management services
agreement with the Hospital Authonty of Putnam Counts ("HAPC™) Under this agreement.
Navicent Health 1s to provide quarterly consulting reports to HAPC Navicent Health also provides a
credit facilits agreement in the amount of $2.000.000 with mterest on drawn amounts at 6% per
annum As of September 30. 2014. HAPC had drawn $300.000 on the credit facilits HAPC 1s also
required to pay a quarterly management service fee of $125.000 with the first payment being
deferred until 2016

Also. subsequent to September 30. 2014. Navicent Health entered a management services agreement
with Oconee Regional Health Systems. Inc ("ORHS™) The management agreement was signed
during October 2014 In Januarn 2015. ORHS and Navicent Health entered mto a credit facility
agreement 1n the amount of $5.000.000 In addition. Navicent Health and ORHS entered a guarantee
agreement. whereby Navicent Health agreed to guaranty the regularly scheduled pavments of
principal and interest on the outstanding Baldwm County Hospital Authorits Revenue Bonds Series
1998 ORHS 1s required to pay a guaranty fee based on a percent of the outstanding bonds as well as
a management service fee based on a percent of total revenue
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191 Peachtree Street, NE,

Saite 2700
Atlanta, GA 30300
0 204 575 8900

F 404 5758870

Independent Auditors’ Report on Supplemental Information

The Board of Directors

Navicent Health. Inc and Affiliates

Macon. Georgia

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Navicent Health. Inc and Affiliates as of and for the
vear ended September 30. 2014. and our report thereon dated January 29. 2015, which expressed an
unmodified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. appears on pages 1 and 2 Our audit was
conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole The
supplemental information 1s presented for purposes of additional analysis and 1s not a required part of the
consolidated financial statements Such information 1s the responsibility of management and was denived from
and relates directly to the underly ing accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements The supplemental information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied n the audit of
the consolidated financial statements themselves. and other additional procedures i accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted i the United States of America In our opinion. the information 1s fairly stated in
all material respects m relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole

Tixen fﬁﬂhfé Goodman [LP

Atlanta. Georgia
January 29. 2013
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Assels

Curtent assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term 1nvestments
Patient accounts 1ecenvable net
Estimated third-party settlements
Other accounts and notes recenable
Prepaid expenses and other curtent assets

Total curtent assets

Assets limited as to use

Long-term 1y estments

Inyestments m subsidiaties

Intercompany

Property and equipment. net

Cash surtendet value of insurance policies

Other

Total assets

See accompany ing Independent Auditors' Report on Supplemental Information

Navicent
Health, Inc

Medical Center
of Central
Georgia, Inc
d/b/a The
Medical Center,
Navicent Health Navicent Health

NAVICENT HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATES

Consolidating Balance Sheet (dollars m thousands)

September 30. 2014

Central
Georgia Senior
Health, Inc
d/b/a Carlyle
Place, Navicent
Health

Central
Georgla
Health Services Central Rehabilitation
of Central Georgia Health  Hospital, LLC
Georgia, Inc Ventures, Inc d/b/a
d/b/a Health d/b/a Health Rehabilitation
Services, ‘ entures, Hospital,

Navicent Health Navicent Health Navicent Health Navicent Health
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Liabilities, net assets and stochholder's equity

Curtent liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued compensation and w ithholdings
Curtent portion of long-term debt
Entiance fee deposits and 1etunds pay able
Estimated thud-party settlements
Other curtent liabilities

Total curtent Labilities

Long-term debt excluding curtent portion
Resenve tor selt-insured losses
Acerued pension benetit liability
Deferted tev enues tiom entiance tees
Refunds pavable
Other long-term Labilities
Asset retuement obligation
Total habilities

Net assets
Uniestiicted net assets
Temporarily restiicted
Noncontiolling interest in subsidiary
Total net assets

Stockholder's equity
Coemmen stock
Paid-in-capital
tAccumulated detieit) retained earnings

Total habilities net assets

and stockholder's equity

NAVICENT HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATES

Consolidating Balance Sheet (dollars m thousands), continued

September 30. 2014

MedCen
Community
Health Central Medical Center
Foundation, Georgla of Peach
Medical Center Inc d/b/a Central Health Services Central Rehabilitation County, Inc
of Central MedCen Georgia Senior of Central Georgia Health  Hospital, LLC d/b/a The Secure
Georgia, Inc Community Health, Inc Georgia, Inc Ventures, Inc d/b/a Medical Center Centra Health
d/b/a The Health d/b/a Carlyle d/b/a Health d/b/a Health  Rehabilitation of Peach Professional Plans of
Navicent Medical Center, Foundation, Place, Navicent Services, ‘ entures, Hospital, County, Indemnity, Georgla,

Health,Inc  Navicent Health Navicent Health Health Navicent Health Navicent Health Navicent Health Navicent Health Ltd LLC Eliminations Consolidated
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- - - - - 25895 - - 1653 (27 548) -
- - - - - (22107 - - 43347 2128 (23 368) -
43580 130433 % 93913 % 102339 % 6114 % 4935 % 20748 % (3433 % 91 634 7231 (2328011 §$ 1648 116

See accompany ing Independent Auditors' Report on Supplemental Information
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Urestricted 1ev enues gaims
and other support

Patient service 1ev enue (net of contiactual
allow ances and discounts)

Provision tor bad debts

Net patient ser 1ce 1evenue less
proy ion tor bad debts

Other 1evenue
Total wuestitcted 1ev enues gams

and other support

Expenses
Labor and emplos ee benetats
Supplies and other expenses
Depieciation and amortization
Interest
Total expenses

Income tloss) trom operations

Other mcome (loss)
Iy estment meome
Change 1 tau value of mnterest 1ate swap
Loss on settlements

Other

Excess of wrestiicted 1evenues gams and

other support over (under ) expenses
Other changes m net assets
Total change 1 net assets

Net assets (hiabilities) at begmnng of year
Net assets (hiabilities) at end of vear

NAVICENT HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATES
Consolidating Schedule of Operations and Changes 1n Net Assets (dollars m thousands)

For the Year Ended September 30. 2014

Plans of

Georgia,
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MedCen
Community
Health Central Medical Center
Foundation, Georgia of Peach
Medical Center Inc d/b/a Central Health Services Central Rehabilitation County, Inc
of Central MedCen Georgia Senior of Central Georgia Health Hospital, LLC d/b/a The
Georgia, Inc Community Health, Inc Georgia, Inc ¥ entures, Inc d/b/a Medical Center
d/b/a The Health d/b/aCarlvle d/b/a Health d/b/a Health  Rehabilitation of Peach
Medical Center, Foundation, Place, Navicent Services, Y entures, Hospital, County,
Navicent Health Navicent Health Health Navicent Health Navicent Health Navicent Health Navicent Health
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See accompany ing Independent Auditors' Report on Supplemental Information.
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